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Testimony before Senate Ways & Means Committee
S8 515 - K-12 Egualization response

Mike O'Neal, Kansas Chamber {EQ

March 23, 2616

Testimony in support

Mr. Chairman and members of the Commitles

On behalf of the Kansas Chamber, | appreciate the opportunity to appear in support of 58
515, a legislative response to the Court's latest equity decision in Gonnon The Kansas
Charnber has a strong Board approved Education agenda for 2016 that incdudes a call for
increasing the quality of education for tomorrow’s workforce and the efficient use of tax
dollars through policies that:

¢ Support a suitable school finance system for K-12 education that ensures taxpayer
dollars are adeguately and efficiently invested toward Instruction in order to provide
students and teachers with the resources needed to fulfill the mission of the
Department of Education.

The necessity for this legislation derives solely from the Kansas Supreme Cowrt’s Feb. 11,
2014 ruling on the esquity phase of the pending Gannen school finance itigation and the
Court’s less than subtle threat of cowrt-ordered school closure if its articulated eguity
concerns were not addressed by June 30, 2016, The Court has essentially bifurcated the case
and is dealing with the "equity” phase first and the “adsquacy” phase later. While this is
certainly the Court's prerogative, and can be dealt with separately, our interpretation of the
Legislature’s responsibility, as determined by the Court in recent school finance litigation, is
to make suitable provigion for the finance of the educational interests of the state, Unce it is
determined what resonrces will be provided to that end, it is then the responsibility of the
Legislature to gllocate or otherwise see to it that the rescurces are allocated in a manner that
is equitable, ie, such that school districts have reasonably equal access te substantially
similar educational opportunity through simtlar tax effort. With the guestion of “adeqguacy”
still to be determined, a response to the Court's equity decision appears to put the proverbial
"cart before the horse”.

©te contimenlly strive to nprove the economic climate for the benefit of every business and
cltizen and to safeguard our systesn of free, competitive enterprise”.
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That said, an equity response is due and we applaud this Committee’s effort to make a good
faith effort to divine from the Court’s opinion an acceptable response an the equity phase
such that the threat of school closure is averted. {Regarding school closure we would refer
the Committee to KSA 2015 Supp. 72-64b03(d} which prohibits such school closures) As an
elected body that works closely with its respective constituents, it is prudent to take the
steps this Committee has taken to reduce risk to Kansas taxpayers, families and children
who, as the Court has previously held, have a constitutional right to a public education. One
way or another, schools must remain open in the fall.

It is also prudent to take steps to protect school districts and school children who were not
parties to the litigation and/or who were not affected either way regarding the perceived
equalization infirmity or who may have lost resources as a result of the Court’s suggestions
regarding the prior equity formula. While it would appear to make no sense to threaten these
schools with closure when they were notinvelved in this dispute, we applaud this Committee
for taking steps to avoid the risk to these districts and their patrons.

Turning to the Court’s language in what we'll call Gannon /i, the Court, while appearing to
state a preferred method of compliance, did acknowledge that the equalization infirmity
“can be cured in a variety of ways - at the choice of the legislature.”

As to the Court’s implied preference, the Court noted: “One obvious way the legislature
could comply with Article 6 would be to revive the relevant portions of the previous
school funding system and fully fund them within the current block grant system.” Of
significance is the fact that the Courtis clearly open to continuation of the block grant system
and with arriving at an equity response “within” the current block grant system.

A question was raised in the informational hearing about whether the Court will require new
or additional funds. First, equity is not a math equation. It is, as the Court has stated: “School
districts must have reasonably equal access to substantially similar educational
opportunity through similar tax effort.” In this regard, no witness who testified Monday
before the joint Committee in response to questioning by legal counsel was able to articulate
or knew of a metric for determining how this test is satisfied. This comes as no surprise since
even the Court noted that “We acknowledge there was no testimonial evidence that
would have allowed the panel to assess relative educational opportunities statewide.”

The Court did, however, speak to the issue of funding. First, the Court acknowledged that:
“eguity does not require the legislature to provide equal funding for each student or
school district.” The Court went on to say that the test of the funding scheme becomes a
consideration of “whether it sufficiently reduces the unreasonable, wealth-based
disparity so the disparity then becomes constitutionally acceptable, not whether the
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cure necessarily restores funding to the priorlevels.” Finally, the Court made it clear that
"need” is irrelevant. The Court held that “eguity is not a needs-based determination.
Rather, equity is triggered when the legislature bestows revenue-raising authority
upen school districts through a source whose value varies widely from district to
district, such as with the local option mill levy on property.”

Given what the Court said in Fannen I, it would have been perfectly acceptable to resurrect
the capital outlay and LOB equalization formulae pre-SB7 and redistribute current funding
accordingly. While that would have created so-called “winners” and “losers”, that is
irrelevant to the Court since equity is eguity and restoring prior funding is not reguired.
Equity in its mest basic form is illustrated by the example of sharing a bottle of pop with your
kids. If vou happen to pour more into one glass than another you equalize the glasses by
pouring the contents of the one with more into the glass with [ess until they are equal. Equity
does not require you to return to the refrigerator and open a new can. Unfortunately, the
expectation with regard to school finance equalization has historically been that one is
expected to always go back to the refrigerator for more, since a district that has been
allocated funds now sees that as their entitlement. Any percelved reduction in an expectation
is characterized as a "cut”. The concept of sharing, which we learned in Kindergarten, has
been lost, even though, as the Court has ruled, “equity” is the law,

When this Committee considered a proposal (5B 512) that would restore equalization to the
presumably Court-preferred method, which created winners and losers, no district that
would have benefitted showed up in support and no district that wounld have lost funds
showed up in opposition. Only neutral testimony was received. It would be difficult to garner
the votes necessary to pass such a measure and, notwithstanding a preferred course by the
Court, passage of legislation by a majority of willing elected lawmakers would still be
necessary,

Turning now to SB 515, the hill, in our opinion, is a satisfactory response to the Court, given
the Court’s own language and the bill’s response. Re-allocation of funds utilizing an approved
method of calculating equalization (capital outlay formula} is proposed, with no district
losing funds thanks to hold harmless provisions, Funds are included to cover minor changes
in calculations due to actions taken subsequent to passage, and KSDE is given the balance of
funds to allocate, as needed, in @ manner consistent with the Court's definition of "equity”
and including the existing factors for approving additional funds for extracrdinary nesds.

As to the “hold harmless” provisions, testimony was presented to the jJoint Committes
Monday that these types or provisions are notuncommon and are part of the inherent nature
of the political process by which school finance decisions are made. With regard to the KSDE
provisions, given that the Legislature and this Committee are in session only part time, and
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given that the Legislature relies on KSDE for equalization calculations and other technical
data related to whatever formula may be in place, including block grants, it makes sense to
have KSDE handle the “extraordinary needs” fund allocations.

Finally, 5B 515 provides what we’ve heard districts requesting: as much budget certainty as

possible, one of the key advantages of the current block grant system, We urge the
Committee’s favorable consideration of SB 515,
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Senate Ways and Means Commiitee
Testimony: $B 515
USD 229 Blue Valley
March 23, 2018

Chairman Masterson and Members of the Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity te appear before you today as a proponent of 5B 515, We
are mindful of the challenge you are facing, as you seek an appropriate short-term solution
that will allow us to continue our goal of offering a quality education to the students we
serve.

We thank you for your hard work and the long hours you have spent on this legislation, We
also want to thank you for listening to the concerns of those who have come before this
committee previously, which is clearly demonstrated by providing that off districts will be
held harmiess and will not lose funding from thelr general operating budgets.

Further, we are grateful that you have honored the spirit of the CLASS Act, which was to
provide budget certainty to school districts for two years while a new school finance
formula is being developed.

The Blue Valley district remains committed to providing a quality education for our
students and to being good stewards of taxpayer dollars. To that end, we want to work with
vou to develop a solid school finance formula that provides stability and appropriately
accounts for the varying needs of students across our state.

We do appreciate the challenges you are facing and we continue to want to work with you
to solve the K-12 challenges before us in a way that promotes the best outcomes for the
students we serve.

We are happy to stand for any questions you may have at the appropriate time.

Presented by: Todd White, Incoming Superintendent
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Tuesday, March 22, 2016

The Honorable Ty Masterson

Kansas Senator, District 16

The Honorable Steve Fitzgerald

Kansas Senator, District 5

Dear Senator Masterson and Senator Fitzgerald,

Fjust refurned to my office after attending the hearing 0n Senate Bill 515 this afternoon. { wanted to
personally drop bath of you a quick note and express my gratitude and appreciation for your efforts as
well as the collective efforts of the Senate Ways and Means Committee members.

Based upon the manner in which Senate Bill 515 was crafted, the portion of the bill | apgreciate the
most is the fact that it has been structured in such a way that it bolds all schools harness from any

potential future reductions in funding.

When compared to the other bills and potential options that have been developed thus far during the
current legisiative session, Senate Bill 515 is the most advantageous for Kansas school districts.

Thank you again for your efforis,

Sincerely,

Daniel §. B

Superintendent of 5chopls
USD 204 Bonner Springs / Edwardswville

Superintendent - Dan Brungardt
Director of Business/Board Clerk - Eric Hansen

FZHO 5 138 5L PO Box 435 Bouner Springs, KS 66012-0435
Phone: {131 422-5680 Fax {9131 422-4193  wwwausd24 net
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March 23, 2016
Senate Ways and Means Committee

Senate Rill 515
Chairman Masterson and Members of the Committes,

1 am Dr. Jim Hinson, Superintendent of the Shawnee Misgsion School District in Johnson
Coundy. I appear as a proponent on Senate Bill 313, This bill appears to be one of the few
solutions that has been proposed to the current school-funding situation that attemnpis to address
the Court's demands and holds all districts harmicss from loss.

The Shawnee Mission School District desire a solution to the short-term issues related to
equity. In addition, we hope the Legislature is working toward addressing a long-term solution
that will ulimately satisfy the Supreme Court with a new funding formula.

The bill as written funds the Shawnee Mission School District at & level we anticipated
based on the block grants implement in House Substitute for Senate Bill 7 passed in 2015,
Senate Bill 515 seems to satisfy the equity issue by funding a fully equalized fonmula related to
LOB equalization. Rather than the prior LOB equalization formuda, Senate Bill 515 uses the
capital outlay equalization formula to fund LOB equalization. We are not plaintiffs in the
current fawsuil but it appears fully funding this equalization formula addresses court concerns
that there should either be no equalization or fully funded equalization 1o fulfill statnstory
obligations.

The equalization solution in Senate Bill 515 may disappoint some who glimpsed briet
hope of a windfall by some earlier potential solutions. This bill, however, appears to satisfy
exactly what the block grant intended: to provide budget stability and funding as expected for
one more yvear while a school finance formula i1s written,.  We support Senate Bill 515 as 3 one-
time, one-year solution o allow the Legisiature thoe to draft a new formula. The principals of
Senate Bill 515 based on a more uniform formula for equalization, however, may be valusble to
imclude in 2 new formula.

I am happy o stand {or questions at the appropriaie time.
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Senate Ways and Means Commities
Testimony on S8 515

Dr. Cynthia Lane, superintendent
March 23, 2016

My name is Dr, Cynthia Lane, and | have the privilege of serving as the superintendent of the Kansas City,
Kansas Public Schools. [ am here to testify in opposition to SB 515, This bill, which was printed yesterday
afternoon, was ostensibly written to respond to the ruling of the Kansas Supreme Court on the Gannon v
State of Kansas school funding case, The Supreme Court found that SB 7 was uncounstitutional, in that it did
net meet the equity reguirements of Article VI of the Kansas Constimtion. The printout provided at the
hearing on March 22 indicates that no district would receive less in Local Option Budget and Capitol Qutlay
equalization aid for FY 2017 than they received for the current fiscal year {a few districts benefited from
the adjustments to the formula, and would collectively receive an additional $2 million)

To me, one of the first mathematical properties that we teach our students in Algebra, the Transitive
Property, applies directly to this bill; #f 5B 7 is unconstitutional, and B 515 does the same thing as 8B 7,
then 5B 515 MUST be unconstitutional as well. Perhaps more importantly, HB 515 does nothing to remedy
the equity test put forth by the Court: "school districts must have reasonably equal access to substantially
similar educational opportunity through similar tax effort.” (Fannon, p.2) In fact, rather than remedying
identified inequities, it creates the potential to widen the gap between property rich and property pooar
districts, by reducing equalization aid for LOB by $82.9 million.

! applaud the fact that this bill attempts to “hold harmless” districts, so that they do not receive less than
last year. Doing what is right for the children in Kansas City, Kansas should not come at the expense of
children elsewhere in the state, who alse deserve schouols that are equitably and adequately funded. In fact,
the notion of holding districts harmiess during a change in the school funding formula has been a practice
in Kansas for the past 20 years. However, in the past, the idea of “holding districts harmless” was only used
AFTER legislation had been developed to remedy an identified deficiency in the formula. This bill, rather
than fixing identified problems in 5B 7, simply changes the formula in order to spend the amount of money
the legistature is willing to spend, with no regard to the needs of individual shudents or districts. In doing
50, it exacerbates the deficiencies contained in 8B 7, which was found unconstitutional by the Shawnee
District Court

I recognize the difficalt situation that this committee finds itself in. Creating equity in school finance will
require additional resources, and finding those resources at a time when the state is missing already
significantly lowered revenue projections is incredibly challenging, However, equity is the right thing to do
for children, for familigs, for communities, and for the future of this state, and I would implore vou to have
the courage to recognize education’s role as the primary economic driver of this state, and to fund it
accordingly.
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Senate Ways and Means
Chairenman Masterson

March 23, 2016
Jm Freemuon
Wichita Public Schools

Regarding 3B 515

Chairman Masterson and members of the Commities:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input on the issue before us 1o remedy eguity. You have a
significant challenge which Is intensified by the chailenges facing the State General Fund.

We know you are working to find a solution which meets the Court’s test and does not close schools. |
thank you for your efforts,

However we respectfully believe this plan -~ found in both Senate Bill 515 and House 8ifl 2740 — does
not address the equity Ssue on two fromis:

s  addresses Fiscal Year 17 only and not Fscal Years 15 and 16;
e itis a redistribution of funds, without new funding, school are in essence self-funding this plan.

We believe the Gannon decision is clear in its finding that equity state aid was inadeguate in fiscal years
2015 and forward. To guote from the Revisor of Statites mamo dated February 11, 2016:

"The Court held that the staie failed to show sufficient evidence that it complied with the
Court’s pricr equity orders set forth in Gannon | and found that the amended supplemental
general state aid and capital cutlay state aid formulas falled to cure the unconstitutional wealth-
hased disparities in fiscal year 2015, The court also held that because SB 7 frore such ineguities
for fiscal vears 2016 and 2017, such uncanstitutional inequities carry forward in those years”

Tha inequity Senate Bl 7, the Block Grant bill, froze into piace the FY 15 ineguity and carried it forward.
State ald proration has negatively impacted property taxes and operations.  For the Wichita Public
Schools the state aid loss is over -526.3 milliom

LOB provation FY 15 55 1mx 3 = RS
Capital outlay aid: FY 15-83.1m + FY 15 55 4+ FY 17 54, &m 3
Total state aid proration undey 58 7, the Block Grant: 8

This is what we seek to remedy. The bill before us today does not solve the inequity, the loss of 526
mitlion for the Wichita Public Schools, frozen in by the Block Grant.
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We always appreciate efforts to hold districts harmiess, but in my memory first funding has added
funding and then hotd harmiess provisions have been appiiad to protect the outliers. The hold harmiess
provision in this bill is a redistribution of funds without new funding.

Hold harmiess provision in SB 515 uses SB 7 funding as the base, which was found unconstitutional and
is the reason we are here today, The bili redefines egualization to equal the current dollars being spent.
Therefore with no new money and district’s will still be held at an unconstitutional level. 58 515 does
not solve the issue at hand: equity.

The bill changes the LOB state aid calculation to the capital outlay formula which will provide less
equalization aid to districts. The LOB is 2 key component of our current finance formula and we want to
maintain that support for our schools. We do not support changing the LOB equalization formula.

Local Option Budget equalization is a key component in providing resources for schools, and we do not
support changing the state aid formula. The Local Option Budget is a significant funding component for
districts. Wichita is at the 30% lid, some districts are at the 33% max and some are lower. Statewide
the LOB mill levy is 19 mills; total average mill levy is 56 statewide. LOB Equalization is on a significant
portion of the totaf mill levy, compared to the 8 mills for capital outlay. The Local Option Budget
supports classrooms and schoods and should not be reduced.

Equity is the measure which allows the property poor district 1o provide similar services compared to
wealthior districts, We befieve eguity is fundamental to providing educational opportunities to Kansas
students regardiess of their zip code.

Mr. Chairman — we do appreciate your efforts and we are all seeking solutions which wili keep school
doors open, However we do not support this bill which redefines equalization to equai current doliars:
nor does it provide additional funding for districts harmed under the Block Grant. Thank you for vour
work and diligence on these issues. We understand the legisfative process is a process and appreciate
your efforis to find solutions.
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Testimony to Senate Ways & Means Committee
SB 515 School Funding Equalization
March 23, 2016
Dave Trabert, President

Chairman Masterson and memibers of the Committes,

We appreciate this opportunity to present neutral testimony on SB 515. We're pleased to see the
Legislature proactively responding to the Supreme Court ruling on equity in a manver that doesn't
increase total funding; our testimony is neutral only because this is but one method of satisfying
equity without spending additional money.

As noted in the attached article we published, the Court reaffirmed that constitutional infirmities
“can be cured in a variety of ways—at the choice of the legislature” with the proviso that any
adjusted funding must also meet a separate test of adequacy ~ Le, whether districts are receiving
‘enough. We believe 5B 71 introduced last year would be another appropriate response to the
Court, whether as written ~ which weuld reduce LOB equity by $2.3 million - or some modification
that would spend the same amount.

The Gourt noted that spending less than would be provided by fully funding the old eguity formula
could create an ‘adequacy’ issue, but we believe there is ample evidence that SB 515 or $B 71 would
still provide more than adequate funding,

First of all, the Court upheid what we have constantly maintained ~ education is about cutcomes
rather than money. They specifically said “...total spending is not the touchstone for determining
adequacy.™

fnstead, the Court says adequacy “...is met when the public education financing system provided by
the legislature for grades £-12—through structure and implementation—is reasonably coleulated to
frve alf Kansas public education students meet or exceed the standuards set out in Rose and presently
codified in KS.A. 2013 Supp. 72-1127. This test necassarily rejects a legislature’s failure to consider
actual costs as the litmus test for adjudging compliance with the mandates of Article 6. For example.
even if a legislature had not considered actual costs, @ constitutionally adequate education
nevertheless could have been provided —albeit perhaps accidentally or for worthy non-cost-based
reasons. ™

Since schoaol districts admit that they can neither define nor measure the Rose capacities, they have
no legal basis for claiming to lack adequate funding to achieve the Rose capacities. This fact alone
could be sufficient grounds for dismissal of schools’ claims, but there is more.
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Testimany an $8 51% -~ school funding equatization
Page 2 of 4
diarch 23, 2016

Schoels and thely taxpayer-funded lawyers hase their adequacy claims on Montoy, which relied on
the findings of an Augenblick & Myers cost study recommending specific funding levels. However,
the Gannen Supreme Court refected the lower court’s rellance on that, saying "... actuad costs from
studies are more akin to estimates than the certainties the panel suggested. ™

In distancing itself from the A&M cost study, the Court also said, ”.... the strength of these initial
statements was later diluted by our primary focus on cost estimates—a focus that evolved in the
Montoy litigation because of how the issues were presented to us by the district court and due to the
remedial nature of some of vur decisions.™ The A&M cost study was presented as rock-solid
evidence in Montoy but later, then-KP1 scholar Caleb Stegall (now Supreme Court Justice Stegall]
discovered that A&RM had deviated from its own methodology so as to produce delibierately inflated
numberss

We further know that the funding

Y v | e . XL LI
Operating Cash Reserves {5 millivns) provided under Montoy, whichis

ne the basis for school claims of
- inadequate funding, is more than
sron schools actually need because they
500 haven't needed to spend it all, The
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mitlion accumulated through 2005.

Refuting KASB school funding claims

Last week the Kansas Association of School Boards (KASH) raised several adeguacy issues in
testimony on the House effort to resolve equity in HB 2731 and S8 512, so we offer the following
thoughts in antcipation that the same claims will be made here today.

KASE implied that school funding is not adequate because it hasn't kept up with the change in
personal income growth, but that is a claim of entitiement, not adequacy. The Constitution does not
say that adeguacy s a percentage of personal fncome or any particudar dollar amount. Indeed, if
personal income dedined for an extended period of time, it is unlikely that the Court or school
districts would find a commensurate reduction in school funding to be acceptable and adequate,

As a matter of fact, school districts sued taxpayers for more money in November 2010 after
Governor Parkinson reduced funding a5 a result of a recession. Personal income declined but
schoels didn't accept that a5 an excuse to reduce funding,
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Testimony on S8 515 ~ schosd fusding egsatication
Pagaiafy
March 23, 3018

That said, school funding continues to run shead of personal inceme growth, whether measured in
its entirety or against the personal income components that are gvailable o pay taxes.

School funding {adjusted upward for
KPERS prior to 2005) increased by
188.7 percent betwesn 1990 and 2014
{the last year for which aunual
Personal Income data is available]}
while Personal Income increased
185.4 percent.

Percentage Change Singe 1390

Vit RN 9eN b Py

.

However, Personal Income includes
components that are not available to
pay taxes, such as employer payments
1o retirement plans, health insurance P S
and payroll taxes. Measuring school ' Sivrcis ;;5{35;’ Suresy o Esonniny A00%sH
funding against Wages & Salaries, s
Propristors” Income, Dividends,
interest, Rentless employee-paid
payroll taxes shows an even wider gap
from school funding.

Personal income available to pay taxes
increased 175.8 percent, or about 13
percentage points less than school
funding.

w'-

Not that that matters from an § 8 8 ¢ T 8 8§ o2
adequacy viewpoint, but to oo Jrnnoispenditng oo e Farr InS0e® SeBRELie B fev TaNes
demonstrate that the KASB claim

stmply doesn't stand up te scrutiny.

Inflation, on the other hand, is a legitimate cousideration and here we see that per-pupil funding
has far outpaced inflation over the course of the old school funding system. Had funding been
increased for inflation since 1992, funding would have been $1.88 billion less in 2015,

Zchool funding alse set another new record in 2015, at $13,224 per pupil. Even with every dollar of
KPERS removed, funding still would have set a record last year, and if non-KPERS funding had been
increased for inflation each vear, it would have been $1.64 hiflion less,
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Testimony an 88 515 ~school fending equalization
Pagedaf 4
Miarch 33, 2018

Spending Per Pupl

spending Fer Pupll ~ KFERS Excluded

Additional articles are attached that refute KASB claims on the carrelation between spending and
achievement and the levels of student achisvement in Kansas, As for K&SH's claim that no state

spends less and achieves more, an
honest review of the data shows that
at least Texas and Florida spend
considerably less but get slightly
better results on the National
Assessment of Educational Progress.
Florida leads wins half of the eight
measurements, Texas wins three and
Kansas wins one. Florida has the
highest composite score, Texas cones
in second and Kansas is slightly
behind Texas.

We’d be happy to work through the
remainder of their claims at your
convenience, as shown in the attached
ariches,

Conclusion
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The equity issue must be resolved and we encourage the Legislature to do so without spending
additional money, as the Court does not require more funding to satisfy equity and a large body of
evidence shows that more money is not needed.

t Gannon v State of Kansas, page 77 at

Opimonsfapinions /Supll/ 2014 /20140307 7109335 pdf

? thid, page 75
¥ ibid
+ [sid, page 75.

§ Caleb Stegall, ™ dnalpsis of Montoy vs. Stote of Kanses™ itps:/ Kansaspalicy.argd

-of-kansas
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Nationwide Report on Education Provides Evidence that Kansas
Students Perform Poorly in a Nation of Mediocre Achievement

e

Education Week has released its 20th annual edition of Guality Counds, a report card that provides an overall letler
grade for each state’s education system. Kansas eamed a €, with an overall score of 73.8 — slightly lower than the
national average of 74.4 {also a C).

Quality Counts employs ihree indicalors o establish an overall grade. Kansas earned a B- in the calegary called
Chance for Succeass, defined as providing “a cradie-to-career perspective on the role that education plays in
promoting positive oulcomes throughout a person’s life.” For the School Finance indicator, Kansas eamed a C.
Unfortunately, Kansas' worst indicator is in K-12 Achisvement, a category in which the state eamed a D,

¥- 12 Achievement

The achievement category is an amalgamation of 18 cutoome measures that include (1) NAER scores, {2)
graduation rates and (3) performance in high school advanced placement classes. The report uses delsiled NAEP
data, including proficiency rates, achievement gains, poverly gaps and excellence achievement. it is of note that
Guality Counts does NOT consider a score in the "Basic” category an achievement, which is the same way K|
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reparts NAER data. Here are a fow lowlights regarding Kansas and the NAEP achievement gap data in the reporl:

» Only Qregon, Washington and the District of Columbia had a farger increase in the 4th grade achievement
gap than the Kansas gap increase of 6.8%.

» While 31 states actually reduced the achievement gap in either 4th grade, Bth grade or both, Kansas had an
increase in the achievement gap in both grades.

# Overall, the nation decreased the achievement gap by 0.4% for 4th graders and 0.6% for 8th graders,

s Buf the most alarming stat is the revelation that Kansas is the ONLY state in which NAEF math scores for
bath 4th and 8th graders are lower in 2015 than they were in 2003,

Cuch.

And for those who want to blame if on some bogus olaim that it 8l has to do with spending, consider this: data used
by Quality Counts ranks Kansas 15th in spending and 41st in achievement,

Achievament & Spending

it is often argued, especially by education establishment groups in Kansas, that there is a high correlation between
spending on education and achievement. That supposition is not supported by the data used in Quality Counts. The
scatier-plot below is a graphic display of combining the
composite achisvement score with the percentage of tlal
taxable resources states spend on education. The scalter-piot of
the 50 states shows a virtual flat trend line, indicating almost no
corrolation between ihe two. The R2 value, which is a numeric
representation of how close each plotled point is o the trend
fing, of 0.06 falis far short of aven being considered a “weak”
corretation. Furthermare, the single outlier on the graph,
Vermont (the only state that spends more than 5% of its total
taxable resources on education}, drives most of the incline of the
trend ling, f Vermont is removed, the R2 valus is 0.02. Anather
interesting nole is that the highest achieving state
{Massachuselts) spends a lower percentage of thelr taxable
resources than the lowest achieving state (Mississippi).

The results of this report strengthens two fundamental propositions of Kansas Policy Institute regarding edupation:
{1) that Kansas is doing about average in a nation that under-performs and (2} there {5 na corrglation between
spending and achievemernt.
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No correlation between spending and achievement

Movembpear 18,

2018

The Kansas Association of School Boards produced a report recently which some are saying proves that spending
more money leads to better outcomes, but even KASE says that is a misinterpretation. | asked Mark Taliman of
KASE if that was the case and he repiied, I specially [sic] said to the group of legislators we invited fo lunch that we
do NOT claim this report “proves” spending “causes” outcomes changes.”

Mr. Tallman went on to explain that “.. .the data indicates that higher spending over time is more offen than not a
“predictor” of higher NAEP scores, and usually has a positive correfation with higher results. We do nof say that
correlation proves causation.”

Our review of the data says otherwise, as does that of many other respected school funding experts including Dr.
Erie Hanushek of the Hoover Institution at Stanford University, who says, “...the oulcomes observed over the past
half century - no matter how massaged — do not suggest that just throwing money at schools is likely 1o be a policy
that solves the significant U.S. schooling problems seen in the levels and distribution of outcomes. We really cannot
get around the necessity of focusing on how money is spent on schools.”

Bi-variate analysis

The KASB report takes only two variables into account ~ spending and achievement. it's called a bivariate analysis
{two variables), which doesn't allow for meaningful conclusions. Dr. Benjamin Scafidi, Director of the Education
Economics Center at Kennesaw State University, says, “...they do not control for the many other factors that impact
student achievement. Social scientists do not put much stock into bivariate relationships like the KASB [exampie]
below.” Dr. Scafidi’'s remarks were directed at the 2013 KASB report that also only locked at changes in spending
and achievement.

One such factor ignored by KASB is the impact of Common Core. When Kansas’ NAEP scores dipped in 2013, the
Kansas Department of Education told legislators that they couldn't identify a particular reason but did note that the
transition from previous teaching methods to Common Core may have been a factor. They again honed in on the
transition to Common Core to explain the 2015 NAEP decline to legislators this month. KSDE did not blame funding
in 2013 or 2015.

Data refuties notion that spending predicts culcomes

This table lists 8 bi-annual changes in proficiency measurements for each of the last 6 NAEP reports, for a total of
48 total changes, proficiency levels for Low Income students and those who are Not Low Income are shown for two
subjects {Reading and Math) for two grade levels (4" and gth Grades). in the majority of comparative instances,
changes in inflation-adjusted {real) spending did not correspond to changes in proficiency levels. Thatis,

1. in 31 of the 48 comparative instances, real spending increased while proficiency levels declined or
failed to increase, or real spending declined while proficiency levels increased or failed to decline
{RED).

2. in 9 of the 48 comparative instances, the increase in proficiency levels was less than the increase in
real spending (YELLOW).

3. In 8 of the 48 comparative instances, the increase in proficiency levels was greater than or equal to
the increase in real spending (GREEN)
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We performed the same analysis on changes in the national averages, although spending is only available through
2013, so there are only 40 comparative instances. Qnee again, spending is not a predictor of outcome changes:
indeed, in 20 of thase 40 instances, real spending increased while proficiency levels declined or failed to increase,
or real spending declined while proficiency levels increased or falled to decline (RED). Most notably, real spending
dectiried in 2011 and 2013, but proficiency levels increased in all 8 measuraments both years!
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Our analysis is very straightforward; the ¢changes in spending and every measurememnt of proficiency are examined
separately. KASBE based their findings on B-ysar averages rather than individual years, which masks fluctuations by
aflowing gains o offset losses; the resulis are further skewed depending upon the starting point and fength of the
average. KASE also combines proficiency levels for 4" Grade Reading and Math as well as Sthgrade Reading and
Math by averaging those four disparate percentages into a single number, which again hides information. That
methodology could present the appearance of improvement (especially by careful selection of the 8-year starting
poirt) even though one or more grade levels and/or subjects could be in decline {which indeed happened). Such
manipulation may allow KASE to justify more spending but it disregards the importance of understandingé tghe true
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causas of student achievement,

it should be noted our explanation of their methodelogy is based on our reading of their report; KASE has not
responded {0 requests for their underiying caleulations.

KASE also claims that "higher spanding states are more likely 1o have higher results” but once again, the dala is
contradiciory, f spending miore money was g “predictor” of higher outcomes, the points on these scatter plots of
spending and proficiency levels would be grouped along 4 line of increasing slope but they are ‘all over the map'.

New York schools spert the most at $22,902 per-pupl! and had 4™ Grade Reading proficiency levels of 21% and
53%. respectively, for Low income and Not Low Income students. North Carolina schools howsver, spent just
$8,879 per-puptl yet had proficiency levels of 25% and 53%, respectively. There are many other examples all
across the proficiency ranges of grade levels, subject and student income groups where states achieved the sams
or refatively the same outcomes while spending significantly disparate amounts.
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Higher spending would absolutely be a predictor of higher tax bills for citizens but there is no correlation between
spending and achievement in the data.

Spending more monsy may create more opportunity to improve outcornes but only if the extra money is well-spant.
As Dr. Hanushek notes, "iU's sbaolulsly fus that f vou spend money well, § has an sffect,” he said. "B jusi pulling
money inio schodls and assuming £ il be spent well tsn't necessarily correct and there s substantial evidence that
it will not happen.” And as has been documentsd lime and time again over the years, there is certainly is evidence
of money not being well spent in Kansas.

Achievement matters, not national rankings

KASE makes much of the fact that national rankings on NAEP declined ("Kansas has fallen from a national leader to
merely an abaove average performer”) and they use that emotional appesal to push for more money. But actual
achisvemnent should be the focus instead of national rankings, especially in a nation that doesn’t perform very well.

For example, indiana is ranked #1 for 41" Grade Low Income students in Reading — at just 36% Proficient!

Kansas may have had higher national rankings in the past but look at these proficiency levels and decide for
yourself was achievement in any grade or subject ever at acceptable levels?
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After nearly a $2 bitlion funding increase over the last ten vears, only a quanrier or less of low income students and
only about half of the rest are Proficient on NAEP Reading and Math exams. A”C" ara "D may be one of the
highest grades in the class bul not scoring as badly as one’s classmates is no indication of acceptable outcomes.
Attempting to justify pouring more money into the same system that produced these outcomes is simply about
geatiing mare money for the systemn; i most cerainly is not student-focused.

The definition of insanity is doing the same thing over and over and expecting different results. We have iried
dramatically higher real (inflation-adjusted) spending in Kansas public schools (43.5% per-pupil over the last 28
years) and in public schools around the nation. For Kansas, those increases in spending into the ourrent education
system have yielded the resulls just above. it is time for Kansas policymakers to call a new play. Qur students
desarve no less.

Post Seript: We thank educafion economisie Dr. Erick Hantishek and Dr. Bernjamin Scafidi for their review and input
on this analysis. For a tegcher’s perspective on this subject, see David Dorsey’s thoughts on the Topska Capital
Jdournal Blog.
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CONTINUATION HEARING ON:

HB2740 — AMENDMENTS TO THE CLASS ACT
REGARDING SUPPLEMENTAL
GENERAL STATE AID

AND CAPITAL OUTLAY STATE AID

TRANSCRIPT

OF PROCEEDINGS,
beginning at 10:08 a.m. on the 23rd day of March,
2016, in Room 112N, Kansas State Capitol Building,
Topeka, Kansas, before the House Appropriations
Committee consisting of Rep. Ryckman, Chairman;
Rep. Schwartz, Rep. Henry, Rep. Ballard, Rep.
Barker, Rep. Carlin, Rep. Carpenter, Rep. Claeys,
Rep. Finney, Rep. Grosserode, Rep. Hawkins, Rep.
Highland, Rep. Hoffman, Rep. Hutton, Rep. Kahrs,
Rep. Kleeb, Rep. Lunn, Rep. Macheers, Rep. Proehl,
Rep. Rhoades, Rep. Suellentrop, Rep. Waymaster and

Rep Wolfe Moore.
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CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Committee, please
notice the copy of the transcript from the Joint
Legislative Budget Committee on March 21st, 2010,
that was placed at where you are seating or where
you are at. And also, just remind you that we are
—— these proceedings are being transcribed and so,
if we could, speak a little slower than normal.

We are opening up the hearing on HB2740,
Amendment to the Class Act regarding supplemental
general state aid and capital outlay state aid.

First, I will ask Eddie to give us a
briefing.

MR. PENNER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
Members of the Committee. I am goiling to be going
over the materials that —— I don't know 1if they
have been —— I believe they have been distributed
to you. It is a two—-page document from our
office. The first page 1s a bar graph that looks
something like this. They are being handed out
now. And the second page is a set of numbers that
are the underlying data for that bar graph.

So, since they go hand—-in—hand, one is just a
graphical representation of the other, I will kind
of be going over them at the same time. I'll wait

for them to be finished hand —— being handed out
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before I start.

What this represents 1is over a four—-year time
frame, beginning with school year 2013-14 and then
also school years 14-15 and 15-16, and then the
effects on school year 16-17 if this bill were to
pass. This shows the amount of mills that were
required to be levied by a district to generate
the entire non-state aid portion of their LOR if
the district had adopted a 25 percent LOB. And so
if every district adopted an identical LOB, what
that mill levy disparity would look like across
the districts.

The reason I did that i1s because, obviously,
some of the mill levy disparity that exists across
districts exists because different school
districts choose to adopt different LOR
percentages. And, so, this eliminates that
disparity and gives what the disparity would be if
every district adopted the same percent LOB.

In this hypothetical, I chose to use 25
percent. You could choose to use any percent
adopted LOB and the disparity between the numbers
would look the same on a percentage basis. The
magnitude would obviously vary but on a percent

basis.
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So, as you can see on the spreadsheet with
the numbers, the first column is 2013-14. That
was prior to the implementation of House Bill
2506. The wealthiest 20 percent of school
districts in the state had to levy 14.659 mills in
order to fund the non-state aid portion of a 25
percent local option budget, whereas the poorest
20 percent of school districts in the state had to
levy 30.514 mills. And the numbers in—-between
represent those 20 percent segments in—-between the
wealthiest and the poorest. So, the disparity
between the wealthiest 20 percent and the poorest
20 percent was 15.855 mills.

Moving along from left to right, you can see
that in 2014-15 the statutory changes that the
legislature enacted resulted in that disparity
being reduced from 15.855 to 4.225 in 2014-15, and
5.456 in 2015-16. And 1f this bill were to become
law, that disparity would be further reduced to
3.148 mills in 2016-17 at the 25 percent local
option budget level. And, so, the bar graph is
merely the graphical representation of that.

I did omit school year 14-15 from the bar
graph, but that is just because the graph was

getting a little cumbersome when you had four
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columns in there. The numbers for 14-15 are
present on the —— on the printout with the
numbers. And, so, 1f you want to compare those,

it wouldn't be too difficult to do.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative
Schwartz.

REP. SCHWARTZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My
question 1s how do you define wealthy and poorest?
Because there has been confusion when you look at
base state aid per pupil and how that is figured
out. So 1f you can explain how you can define
that.

MR. PENNER: Sure. The wealthiest 20
percent of districts are the 20 percent of
districts with the highest assessed valuation per
pupils in each year, and the poorest are,
accordingly, the 20 percent of school districts
with the lowest assessed valuation for pupils in
any given year.

REP. SCHWARTZ: Okay.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Questions? I have
one. You picked 25 percent. 1Is there a reason
you picked 257 Is there a reason you picked 25

versus —— I guess what 1s the average LOB?

MR. PENNER: I believe the average
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adopted LOR is somewhere around 28 percent, and I
could have —— I could have done this on a 28
percent adopted LOB, I could have done it on a 30
percent, 33, any number that you wanted, and the
disparities as a percent of the mills levied would
have been the same. Obviously, the magnitude of
those —— that disparity would have changed, but it
would have been the same in terms of a percent.
The point 1s to jJust set all school districts to
the same. What that same 1s doesn't matter for
the purposes of this analysis.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you. Any other
questions of chronology? Well, we do thank you
for not just this, but all the work you put on 1in
this in keeping our schools open. I know you put
in a lot of hours, along with the entire staff, so
thank you.

We will open the hearing. Our first
proponent 1s Dr. White, incoming superintendent of
Blue Valley schools. Committee, I think we'll
hear from all three, we have three proponents, and
we'll ask questions at the end of that time, and
then we'll move on to our opponents and then a

neutral.

Dr. White, thanks for being here.
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DR. WHITE: Thank you very much, Chairman
Ryckman, Members of the Committee. I appreciate
the opportunity and thank you for such, allowing
me to come today and testify as a proponent for
House Bill 2740.

We are very mindful of the challenges that
you are facing as you seek an appropriate short-
term solution that will allow us to continue our
goal of offering a high quality education for
every student in Kansas. We thank you for your
hard work and long hours that we know that you
have spent on this, and we also want to thank you
for listening to the concerns that have been
brought before this body before, which are clearly
demonstrated by providing that all districts will
be held harmless and not lose funding from their
general operating budgets in this bill.

Further, we're grateful that you have honored
the spirit of the Class Act, which was to provide
budget certainty for school districts over a two-—
year period as we develop a new finance formula,
which i1s the long—-term goal.

Blue Valley School District remains committed
to providing high quality education for all of our

students and also remain good stewards of our
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taxpayer dollars. To that end, we want to
continue to work with you to develop a solid
finance formula that provides stability and
appropriately accounts for the varying needs for
all students in Kansas. We appreciate the
challenges that you face and want to continue to
work with you to face those.

In concert, we believe that we can offer the
best solutions for our current struggles, as well
as our future opportunities.

Thank you very much, and I stand for
gquestions at an appropriate time.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Dr. White, thank you
for being here. I appreciate you being available
for questions. I'll call on the next proponent,
and we'll call you back up.

Dr. Hinson, Shawnee Mission School District,
thanks for coming back.

DR. HINSON: Good morning, Chairman
Ryckman, members of the committee. It 1s a
pleasure to be back before you today.

I am here as a proponent of this bill. It
allows for school districts to be held harmless.
It does not create a system of winners and losers.

Truly, this bill allows for the money to go into
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the classrooms, not just property tax relief for
all school districts 1in the state.

We believe this bill benefits school
districts in relation to capital outlay
equalization, even though Shawnee Mission School
District will not benefit in relation to capital
outlay equalization. We support this provision of

the bill for the other school districts of the

state.

This 1s a short—-term solution to allow
schools to stay open. It allows all of us to work
collectively on a long—-term solution. It also

allows for stability during very uncertain
financial times. Please allow me to repeat: This
bill allows us to have stability during very
uncertain financial times, which is extremely
important for us.

In conclusion, it's March 23rd, this is the
best bill to address this i1ssue for a one-year
solution until we develop a new formula. No
school district loses money in the entire state in
this bill from what was in the block grant, which
we believe 1s extremely important. Timing of this
bill is crucial. We would encourage you to please

move this bill quickly. Thank you.
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CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you, Dr. Hinson.

Next, Mike O'Neal, CEO, Kansas Chamber. Mr.
O'Neal, thanks for coming back.

MR. O'NEAL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
members of the committee.

We at the Kansas Chamber stand in support of
House Bill 2740. As you know, there have been
extensive testimony and evidence collected as of
Monday, and you have that in the record. I will
try not to reiterate what we already know is in
the record. What I'm here today to do is to give
you the reasons why we think that this response to
Gannon II will meet muster.

Keep in mind that what I will try to do 1is
provide actual language from the Court's opinion
to give you those reasonable assurances. The
uniqueness of this i1s that in a session where you
would normally be working on the next version of
school finance, you've kind of had to take a time
out because the Court has set you on a deadline to
correct equity. So, the challenge is the Court —-—
at least, in the Court's mind you're not in
compliance with equity. Not because of anything
in particular that you've done, but because of a

Court record that lacked evidence that you had met
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your burden of showing that that that that was
the correct way of doing equity. And let me
explain that a little bit.

The Court accepts evidence 1in a certain
fashion, you accept testimony in a certain
fashion. Those two don't necessarily marry up
together, and that has been the failing, frankly,
of the defense of school finance over the years.
So, we applaud you for getting it right because
what you're doing is actually creating a record in
the form in which the courts are used to receiving
evidence, not necessarily in the form that you're
used to receiving evidence. So, this is critical
that we're having this kind of conversation with a
court reporter and making findings of fact.

There is language in the Court's opinion that
actually says we ask the legislature to show their
work, like you would in class, not only get the
answer, but show the Court how you got to the
answer so that they can be assured that it was a
thoughtful process, knowing that this is a
political process that we're in.

So, the Court has said that the equalization
infirmity, gquote, can be cured 1in a variety of

ways at the choice of the legislature, end gquote.
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I would —— I would echo what Superintendent Hinson
has said. There are any number of ways you can do
this. This —- this, at this time of the year,

knowing that you have a deadline, 1is in our
opinion the best way of addressing this to the
satisfaction of the Court in the time that you
have allowed.

The Court has indicated, suggested an obvious
way. They say, quote, one obvious way the
legislature could comply with Article 6 would be
to revive the relevant portions of the previous
school funding system and fully fund them within,
within the current block grant system, end quote.
That's an important point in the Court's opinion
because there has been some misinformation thrown
out there that when the decision came down 1t
somehow struck down block grants. Nothing could
be further from the truth. In fact, the Court has
suggested that you can solve the equity issue
within your existing block grant system. House
Bill 2740 does that.

The test for equity is a little wvague, but it
is what it is. Quote, school districts must have
reasonably equal access to a substantially similar

educational opportunity through similar tax
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effort, end quote. 1Is the infirmity in equity
based on evidence that we don't have equal
educational opportunity? The answer is no. The
Court has said, qgquote, we acknowledge there was no
testimonial evidence that would have allowed the
panel to assess relative educational opportunities
statewide, end quote. $So, the problem is not
evidence of lack of equal educational opportunity,
it is a formula that in their opinion they lacked
evidence to support the basis for doing equity the
way 1t was done.

They presented the obvious solution, which is
what you have done here, is you have gone back and
resurrected the capital outlay method for
equalization. And then what you have done 1is you
—— what you could have done and what you had, T
think, in 2731 a method to do pure equity. Pure
equity would basically be to reallocate the funds
in such a way that the districts that should be
getting more are getting more, and the districts
that got more than what they needed vis—a—-vis the
other districts get less. So, 1t creates true
winners and losers, 1f you will. The Court would
actually, in our opinion, have found that

acceptable because that is —— that is pure equity.

13
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In terms of the funding issue, the Court
said, quote, equity does not reqgquire the
legislature to provide equal funding for each
student per school district, end gquote. The Court
went on to say that the test of the funding scheme
becomes a consideration of, quote, whether it
sufficiently reduces the unreasonable wealth-based
disparity so the disparity then becomes
Constitutionally acceptable, not whether the cure
necessarily restores funding to the prior level.
That's important to note too because there has
been some suggestion that you can't solve this
without throwing more money at the equity problem.
Equity is equity. 1In a sense, it's like pouring
two glasses from a pop bottle. And when you do
that, you may end up with one glass being a little
bit more —-— have more contents than the other one.
Pure equity would suggest what most of us would do
if we were in that situation, you would take some
from the glass that has more and pour it into the
glass that has less such that at the end of the
exercise these would be equal. You will have
conferees suggest that the way to solve equity is
simply go back to the refrigerator and open

another can of pop. That is not required under
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the rules of equity, and certainly the Court has
made clear language that they don't require that
either.

Equity 1s not a needs-based determination,
the Court said. Rather, it's a function of your
—— of basically your disparity with the local
option budgets and your capital outlay.

So, in —— 1in our estimation, 2740 is a
satisfactory response to the Court, given the
Court's own language. You reallocate funds
utilizing an approved method of calculating
equalization, in this case capital outlay. No
district losing funds, that's the hold harmless
provision. While that would have not been
necessary, 1it's probably political reality, and
the evidence in your transcript acknowledges that
this is —— hold harmless clauses are not unigue at
all in the legislative political process in order
to hold districts harmless.

The other thing that's key about the hold
harmless 1s, as Superintendent Hinson explained,
you want to have budget certainty. The best thing
about the block grants, the best thing about this
particular bill is you give these districts budget

certainty. No one is going to lose under this.
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The Court did have one phrase in its opinion
that suggested that you ought to, even though this
is in the equity phase, you should not lose sight
of adequacy. And —-— and with hold harmless, you
—— you guard against a claim that, well, you have
taken money from me that I was expecting that I
already had in my budget and so I'm no longer
adequate. Hold harmless provisions take care of
that.

And, finally, with regard to the Kansas
Department of Education having control and
oversight of the —— essentially what the old
extraordinary needs funds were, allowing them to
use the same criteria they have in extraordinary
needs, but adding to that the equity definition,
we think makes a whole 1lot of sense. They have
the expertise to do that and we believe would do
that fairly, and they are in the business of doing
this 12 months out of the year, not three or four
months out of the year. So, we believe that is an
adequate response.

And, finally, because of the budget
certainty, we think the whole package will pass
muster and we encourage your support of this

language. I'll be happy to stand for questions at
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the appropriate time.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Committee have any
questions of our proponents? Representative
Kleeb.

REP. KLEEBR: Thank you Chairman Ryckman.
I have a gquestion for Dr. Hinson.

DR. HINSON: Yes, sir.

REP. KLEEB: Glad to have you here today.

DR. HINSON: Thank you.

REP. KLEEB: Have you had to close
schools in the last few years?

DR. HINSON: The Shawnee Mission School
District has closed several schools since '08,
yes, sir.

REP. KLEER: Since '08. Was that due to
efficiencies that you were able to gain or was
that due to a funding situation?

DR. HINSON: Combination of the two.

REP. KLEEB: A combination of the two.

DR. HINSON: Yes, sir. Certainly with
the '08 financial situation the district was in a
very difficult position and some decisions had to
be made in relation to closing of schools that

otherwise probably would not have been made.

REP. KLEEB: Has that left some
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neighborhoods actually without a school regquiring
kids to go much further?

DR. HINSON: There are still some unhappy
neighbors over the relation —— over the closing of
those schools, yes, sir.

REP. KLEEB: I guess I wonder, and maybe
you can help me out here. We talk about Shawnee
Mission being one of the wealthiest school
districts, and the whole concept of equity seems
to focus around school districts must have
reasonably equal access to a substantially similar
educational opportunity through similar tax
effort. Yet, I'm seeing your local district wants
to raise money to keep schools open and fund some
of those things and apparently there is sort of a
cap on that. Can you address, what does equity
mean when some schools have to close and others
get twice as much money?

DR. HINSON: We've been operating under a
spending authority cap which was dictated to us in
the formula that was created in 1992 that limits
the amount of money a school district can spend
and/or raise locally because of your assessed
valuation per pupil. I'll try not to get into a

long discussion of equity and adequacy, but the
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last calculation that we were in the Shawnee
Mission School District our spending per pupil out
of our general fund, out of the 286 school
districts 1in the state we were 268th. 286 1is
last. So, the majority, if not all, of your
school districts in Johnson County are in the
bottom 10 percent of all spending per pupil in the
state of Kansas. And that was based on the
formula again that was created in 1992.

One of the reasons why we are a proponent of
this bill is it simply puts more money back in the
classrooms across the state. Because if we go
back to other provisions or ideas that had been
implemented in our race for equity, do we not only
create inequality, but we also can create adequacy
arguments. So, that's why we believe this bill
was instrumental in that process that it doesn't
create winners and losers, which creates an
additional adequacy argument I don't think we
really want to entertain at this point in time.
That should be addressed in the discussion of a
new formula.

So, let me go back and repeat that, 268 out
of the general fund spending per pupil. That's

under this concept that we need to grasp what 1is
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equity and what really is adeqgquacy 1in this
process.

REP. KLEEB: That's where I was headed
out of this. It does seem like we need to address
this whole concept of what is equity, and I Jjust
don't think the pure concept of property valuation
per student 1s really addressing that when we find
one district having to close schools. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any qgquestions for Dr.
Hinson before he goes? Representative Ballard.

REP. BALLARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Dr. Hinson, since you're still standing, I'm
listening to part of your testimony and I wrote 1t
down: No winner or losers. I guess, I1'd have to
ask the question 1f there is no winners, no
losers, hold harmless, you stay the same, nothing
really happens. What about the districts that
were frustrated enough that they joined to file
the lawsuit? And the response is we hold you
harmless and nothing changes. Are they not the
losers?

DR. HINSON: They are going to have to
answer that question. We are not a part of the

Schools for Fair Funding. We are not involved in
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that litigation.

If you have other bills that have been
introduced that would go forward, you're going to
take money from some and you're going to give 1t
to others for property tax relief. The majority
of that money for property tax relief, not to go
into the general fund of school districts. This
bill allows for all school districts in the state
not to lose money in the general fund. So,
therefore, you do not have a question of winners
and losers. Everybody 1s held harmless because
you're not going to lose from where you were
previously in the block grant.

REP. BALLARD: But neither do you gain.
DR. HINSON: That 1s correct.
REP. BALLARD: Thank you very much.
CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Barker.
REP. BARKER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
And my question 1is for former Speaker O'Neal.
CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any other qguestions
for Dr. Hinson? Representative Wolfe Moore.
REP. WOLFE MOORE: Thank you very much.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Welcome and nice to see you here today. You

made your comment about the spending out of the
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general fund, but I'm from the Kansas City, Kansas
school district, so wouldn't you say that there's
a direct correlation primarily that you spend out
of the general fund depending on who your students
are? We have high proportion of at—-risk students,
non English speakers, a high level of poverty.

So, wouldn't you expect those type of students to
spend more out of the general fund than a
different type of district?

DR. HINSON: Certainly in 1992 the
formula that was put in place then has changed
dramatically. My testimony 1s on record from
Monday on the history of the school finance
formula. I would refer you back to the Kansas
Division of Legislative Research July 15, 2015, a
memo that they put together in relation to the
history of school finance formula that was created
in 1992. So the formula that was created in 1992
does not look like the formula prior to the block
grant because those weightings have been changed
dramatically. That formula was created with some
welightings that were increased significantly and
then weightings were added throughout the process
of the history of the 1992 formula to try to

equate for the difference. The question becomes
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what do you do with the money that you have to
produce different student outcomes in relation to
the school population that walks through your
doors? Generally, for all of us across this
country in public education, we are struggling to
narrow the achievement gap regardless of funding.

The fundamental question goes back to what do
we need to do differently in public education to
meet the ever—changing needs of our students?
Certainly, resources are a part of that
conversation, but they do not dominate the
conversation.

Does that answer your gquestion? My answer to
your question may not be the answer to the
gquestion you want.

MS. WOLFE MOORE: Well, I probably
wouldn't necessarily agree with it, but thank you
for your answer.

DR. HINSON: Sure.

MS. WOLFE MOORE: Thank you Mr. Chairman.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any other qguestions
for Dr. Hinson? I have one. What is —— again,
your percentage of LOBs is what?

DR. HINSON: 33.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: And that is your cap?
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DR. HINSON: That's our cap.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Okay. And can you
help me, the timing, I know you mentioned 1t
before, the uncertainty that your district and
others that you would represent go through now.
What's the typical time when you set your budgets
and how would this help address that and just kind
of help walk us through that a little bit.

DR. HINSON: Generally, other than for
negotiations with our employees through the
Professional Negotiations Act, we are finished
with our budgeting process that would start July
1. So, right now we are, I'm going to describe it
as we are really behind because for all of my
expenditures starting July 1, other than the
negotiations through the Professional Negotiations
Act, we would be finished right now.

Currently, we're goling through all kinds of
different budget scenarios depending on what may
or may not happen, not only in relation to what
happens with the legislature regarding what we're
talking about currently, but also the unknown or
the uncertainty of what's going to happen —— I
won't repeat what I mentioned to you last week,

the uncertainty what's going to happen in the
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months of May and the months of June in relation
to the overall state budget and the potential for
K-12 to be recipients of allotments during that
process. S0, our budget uncertainty 1s extremely
high now.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you. Any other
questions? Dr. Hinson, thanks for being here. I
think we have a question for Mr. O'Neal.

Representative Barker.

REP. BARKER: Thank you. Thank you for
being here again. I note that, as Mr. Chairman
has noted, that we have a court reporter here.
We're building a case that where we would have
reasonable assurances that the Court will consider
our deliberative process. We've never done that
before. Do we have reasonable assurances that the
Court will accept our hearings as evidence and our
deliberations and considerations? Will they do
that?

MR. O'NEAL: Well, the invitation from
the Court was for the legislature to show their
work.

REP. BARKER: We have a record.

MR. O'NEAL: And we do have a record.

And I stopped predicting what a Court may end up
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doing a long time ago. But in defense of the
Court, the Court has given us a roadmap, and
that's what I try to do. I'm one of those school
finance nerds that actually sleeps with that
Gannon decision under my pillow some nights
because I —— we really do want to respond 1in a
reasonable way to the Court. Whether we agree
with the Court's opinion or not, the Court has
given us a roadmap to follow, and I think this
bill reasonably follows that roadmap. And the
procedure that you have come up with here is the
best way. It's reasonably calculated, to use the
Court's own wording, reasonably calculated to get
that evidence 1in a way that they are used to
receiving 1it.

REP. BARKER: We were sending them
minutes and they want a transcript, probably?

MR. O'NEAL: Yes.

REP. BARKER: Why didn't we do this
before?

MR. O'NEAL: I'm asking myself the same
thing because I think it's —— I think it's very
smart to do 1t this way.

REP. BARKER: 1It's an excellent approach

because then they have a record. Well, it's a
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good deal, thank you, sir.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: I hope nothing —— I
shouldn't be talking over you. I hope if nothing
else that this process has shown we are trying to
do jJust that, from having a transcriptionist here
to trying to reflect and track how ideas become a
bill. They're subject to public debate and
comment, they can be amended. And, obviously,
ultimately the bill passes there is a —— there 1is
a —— again, we showing our work and I hope if
nothing else, this process 1s showing our attempt
to do that.

Representative Carlin.

REP. CARLIN: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I
think it's a good idea to have a record. You
know, I have often wondered why we didn't, at
least, have a tape recording of our minutes and of
our meetings. I spoke with my superintendent this
morning. He agreed it's a wash for them and, you
know, it Just barely would just maybe get us by.
But I wonder if every school district had the
opportunity to come this morning and put their
volice to the record because, you know, if we hear
from schools in the eastern part of the state and

not middle and western, are we getting a good
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record and were they invited specifically and were
they told that we were going to be recording? Is
that up to me to tell them.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: I think I can answer
that. First, we do take minutes and have very
good minutes kept by our minutes secretary and
they are recorded. The transcriptionist will put
it in a court form that the courts are used to
looking at, and this is —— all hearings are open
to the public, anyone can sign up. As we've had
now two bills we've had hearings on, this being
the second.

Any other questions for Mr. O'Neal?

REP. CARLIN: But the answer to my
question 1s, were the school districts aware that
we were going to use this method to —— to make a
record of their feelings?

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: I think we mentioned
it in committee. I know Monday when we had our
hearing upstairs at the beginning of the meeting
we mentioned that all —— or at least in the —-
maybe at the end of the meeting we mentioned our
intent was to have a transcriptionist here for the

remainder of our meetings.

REP. CARLIN: I don't mean to argue, but
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I knew that was coming. I didn't get it that it
was —— our plan was to use this in the court
system in this way. And, so, I think it's
valuable 1f other school districts could come and
speak to the bill, knowing that they're going to
be part of the Court proceedings in the future and
I appreciate and I feel responsible that I should
have invited them and had I known that, but I just
wondered if anything could have been done other
than that. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any other additional
questions for any of our proponents? Thank you,
Mr. O'Neal. We'll go on to our opponents.

First, we have Dr. Cindy Lane, Superintendent
of Kansas City Public Schools. Dr. Lane, thank
you for being here.

DR. LANE: Thank you, Chairman Ryckman,
and to the committee. We are pleased to be here
today. And thank you, Representative Carlin, for
your question about districts being informed. One
of our challenges, frankly, is sharing and making
sure everyone has an opportunity, so I appreciate
that very much.

I want to start by thanking you all for your

work to —— as Albert Einstelin says, nothing
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changes unless something moves. And we clearly
see that you're making effort to move this along
so we can move from a point of disagreement
completely to trying to resolve the issue for our
children, for our communities and for our
families.

But I want to start today talking a little
bit about the hold harmless provision, and thank
you for that. It is critically important that as
we move forward and make decisions about financing
of schools, that districts don't experience any
harm. But I want to add this twist to my comment.
In past times, this legislative body have used
hold harmless provisions in a very strategic way
when making changes to school formulas, but you
have used that after you've corrected the
deficiencies in the funding formula.

So while we appreciate the hold harmless, 1t
may be premature until those deficiencies are
corrected. So I ask you to give that
consideration.

But let me talk to you a little bit about
House Bill 2740 by taking you back to algebra
class where you learned of the transitive

property. You may remember you learned that if A
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is equal to B and that B is equal to C, therefore,
C 1s equal to A. You remember that? I know it's
been a while for some of us, but take yourself
back to that point. I want you to substitute A
for Senate Bill 7, Senate Bill 7. Substitute the
letter B for the unconstitutional measure of the
equity factor, and C as House Bill 2740. So let
me walk you through that. Senate Bill 7 was found
by the courts to be unconstitutional in the equity
piece. All right B, B. So if Senate Bill 7 was
found to be unconstitutional for equity and House
Bill 2740 mirrors Senate Bill 7, the block grant,
it seems logical that, therefore, that House Bill
2740 would not meet the Constitutional test.

Now, I will stand here and tell you that I'm
not going to try to interpret what the courts have
to say about that, but what we have done in House
Bill 2740 is simply distribute the funding in the
same way that it was distributed under Senate Bill
7. Our district is flat. We appreciate not
having any additional cuts at this time in our
funding because it's been very difficult to for us
to meet your expectations to educate every child
under some financial strain. We appreciate trying

to have some reliability as we move forward with

603



3/23/2016 CONTINUATION HEARING 32

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

budget planning, but it is our thinking that this
bill needs more work. Because 1f we merely are
redistributing the funding, the same funding in
the same way that was done with the block grant,
we don't believe 1t meets muster with equity.

So keep two things in mind, please. The hold
harmless provision has worked in the past when
it's held districts harmless after you've
corrected the deficiency in the formula. And
taking a look at this House bill, it does nothing
to resolve the equity issue that the Court said
needed to be resolved.

So I look forward to questions that may
arise, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thanks for being here.

Jim Freeman, CFO, Wichita Public Schools.

Mr. Freeman, welcome to the committee.

MR. FREEMAN: Chairman Ryckman, members
of the committee, thank you very much for the
opportunity to come before you today and talk a
little bit about House Bill 2740. I'm going to
say some of the same things that you've heard not
only from opponents but from proponents as well to
say thank you for the work you're doing. This 1is

a difficult challenge for the legislature. Quite
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frankly, 1it's a difficult challenge for school
districts, as well, 1in terms of as we look at the
funding mechanism and the challenges with —— with
—— that comes along with that. So we appreciate
the time and effort that you are putting in on
this and agree that the sooner we know, the better
off we are going to be. We've talked about budget
developments, those types of things. We are right
in the middle of all that right now and it makes a
big difference to us.

However, I'm going to respectfully have to
oppose this bill as it is right now on a couple of
issues. One, that it addresses fiscal year '17
only. It doesn't address the equity issues that
we've already endured. And one thing I'd like to
point out 1n Senate Bill 7, where this really
starts from, for Wichita public schools was —— was
a reduction for us. And so 1it's one of those
where we got cut through Senate Bill 7 and now
that's carrying forward for us. So the equity
issues that come along with that for us total
around $26,000,000 over the —— over those years,
but that's an issue that we feel 1s —— that the
Court was probably loocking for and realize that

this one only addresses fiscal year '17.
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The other aspect of it, Dr. Lane talked a
little bit about and that was the hold harmless
pliece of it and redistribution of funds. And
we've — I'11 call it we've equalized down rather
than equalized up and we think that that is the
wrong approach for us in terms of what we need to
be able to do for the future and for the students
that we try and educate.

The fact that the equalization formula for
the LOB changed and went to the capital outlay
side of it reduced that aid for the Wichita public
schools fairly significantly. And again, we are
being held harmless, but it might in the future
create a problem for us on —— on having to raise
property taxes. We haven't worked through all of
that yet, but I think there might be some issues
that go along with that, as well.

And again, Jjust 1in closing, I'd like to again
thank you for the opportunity and for the work
that you're trying to do here. We do want to be
part of the conversation. We do want to be
helpful in whatever way we can. And with that,
I'd stand for any questions.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Mr. Freeman, again

thanks for being here. Questions of Mr. Freeman
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or Dr. Lane. And if we could, we'll keep you from
Jumping up and down. Is your question for Dr.
Freeman?

REP. GROSSERODE: Dr. Lane.

DR. LANE: Yes.

REP. GROSSERODE: Thank you, Dr. Lane.
So my question 1s kind of twofold because you had
recognized the question by the representative from
Wichita in regard to the communication to schools
in regards to this bill and the hearing for this
bill. Do you know how many lobbyists represent
the education interests of different schools?

DR. LANE: I do not.

REP. GROSSERODE: Do you routinely get
communication from any of the lobbying
organizations here?

DR. HINSON: We do, yes. But my
reference was not that the information was not
available, but oftentimes it's difficult to ensure
everyone 1s paying attention.

REP. GROSSERODE: So I find that hard to
believe, knowing where we are at in the discussion
of school finance and addressing the Court
decision that administrations are not paying

attention to communications from different groups,
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such as KASR, who I know routinely daily sends out
updates to those who are in their organization. I
know they do so because I get those e-mails. They
also tweet quite a lot of different members of
their body. So I would think it is highly suspect
that school districts were not quite well aware of
what was going on today. And if they could not be
here physically, they are quite capable of
submitting written testimony. So the argument
that they could not be here to voice their opinion
is one that I find very troubling.

DR. LANE: I appreciate that,
Representative, and I wasn't trying to imply that
they could not, just simply wvalidating that
communication is critical when leaders make
significant decisions. Keep in mind yesterday at
two o'clock 1in the afternoon was the first time
individuals had an opportunity to learn of this
bill. And to be here this morning, Jjust for us,
was difficult, but we are here because we
recognize that we needed to be.

But as leaders in general, as we make the
decisions for our organizations and as this body
makes them for our entire state, 1it's critically

important to provide as much opportunity as
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possible for influence and having our decisions to
be shaped. So my comment was an affirmation, but
it certainty wasn't to suggest that the
information was not out there or that districts
didn't care or weren't paying attention, but it
was a very quick turnaround for this particular
hearing.

REP. GROSSERODE: Thank you. And then I
want to go back to the equity piece in which you
discussed 1in regards to Senate Bill 7 and laying
the correlation between the what you would regard
to be the A equals B.

DR. LANE: The Transitive.

REP. GROSSERODE: Yes. So again, as 1T
stated before, I think that our equity formulas
are based upon zero logic, zero scientific fact
and were created in —— well, 1in a way in which T
have found, since I first brought this topic up,
to be a very suspect situation. So had that been
part of the public record, how the equity formulas
first came into being, I think that we may have a
different result of what we are speaking here
today.

So, do you argue that the Court said that the

capital outlay formula, the original capital
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outlay formula is Constitutional?

DR. LANE: I would never argue with the
Court's findings or try to interpret them,
Representative. But what has occurred in House
Bill 2740 is utilizing, and Mr. Freeman, I
believe, was trying to address this, utilizing the
capital outlay equalization and lowering the local
option budget eqgqualization creates very different
economics for school districts.

But let me add that equity for us is
critically important because 1t costs more to
educate some children than 1t does others. The
reality of the work that all of us do is that kids
come to school from very different places and some
require additional resources 1n order to be able
to access what we are asking of them. For me that
is key 1nequity. And in this particular case,
equity speaks to our ability to ensure opportunity
regardless of where that child enters the system;
that they can access that opportunity while our
taxpayers are providing that relatively similar
tax effort there.

REP. GROSSERODE: Why should there be

different formulas for equity?

DR. LANE: Recause it costs different
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amounts of money to educate all of our children to
the levels of expectations that we have in Kansas.
When you have a young person who enters school for
the first time in six or seventh grade and maybe
speaks a language other than English, we have to
have an intensive amount of resources to move that
child so they can graduate on time at the same
level of expectation that a child who is born
right here in our —— 1n our state.

REP. GROSSERODE: And while I don't
dispute that different students have different
needs and the costs of those students may well
vary greatly, those issues had been taken care of
in the formula by weightings that addressed those
specifics needs, and that is a different issue
than the local option budget. And the equity
piece of the local option budget, and even the
equity piece of capital outlay, addresses property
tax and the equity available within property tax,
not the student population.

DR. LANE: BRut the student population
reflects the community's wealth, and the
community's wealth reflects the property values,

so i1t all relates to one another.

REP. GROSSERODE: But that 1s not
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necessarily accurate because we have found that
schools greatly differ from year to year where
they place on their assessed valuation per pupil
based upon lowering their —— their enrollment
lowering, their property tax tanking because of
01l revenues and such. So those things are
definitely in flux. And I have seen a couple of
different ways to actually dig down into the
relative poverty in the area and many times
assessed valuation per pupil does not necessarily
recognize the relative poverty in an area.

For instance, let's talk about a community
that has a power plant. That community has a
large assessed valuation per pupil because they
have this one piece of property that is incredibly
valuable. Yet, many of the people in that area
are not wealthy by any means. SO we are saying
that one piece of property 1lifts the value of the
rest of the property in the area, but doesn't
necessarily address the poverty that also is in
that area.

DR. LANE: As I hear you speak, I think

you do a fine Jjob articulating the nuances and the
factors that every school district has to weigh

and this body has to weigh in terms of developing
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a finance formula that meets the needs of all
children in Kansas. There are many moving parts
and there are many things that change regularly,
including your student population and your
property value. All of those things need to be
considered as you build that next formula.

REP. GROSSERODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative
Ballard.

REP. BALLARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
As we were talking about hold harmless, and we
know 1t keeps you basically the same across the
board, can you just tell me how that would affect
the Kansas City schools, which is a growing school
district.

DR. HINSON: Yes, ma'am, it certainly is.
We have been growing an average of 500 children a
year for the last five or six years. Holding us
harmless at this level of funding we are at some
critical decision points about how we continue to
move our district forward. And, Representative,
you have heard me speak about our work to graduate
each student diploma plus, their high school
diploma completed plus at least one year of

college and/or their technical credential. For
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us, that work is critical not only for that young
person but immediately gives tools for our
students to add to the economy, that technical
degree. So the words at —— we are trying to
determine how we continue to move forward with the
kinds of work that you expect us to be doing when
our funding is, 1in essence, frozen, and has been
frozen for will be goling on two years now, frozen
with the cut that came before.

SO we are not sure of our plan yet. As
you've heard from other districts, we normally
would be done at this point, but we are working
through those, those scenarios and looking for
what your final decisions will be so we can
finalize what we do to move our kids forward.

REP. BALLARD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Dr. Lane, I have a few
questions. One 1s what 1s your percentage of LOB
Nnow?

DR. LANE: 30 percent.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: 30 percent. And I
recall, you may not recall we had a conference
call with a group of superintendents right during
the process of the block grant being passed, and

Senator Masterson and I was on the conference call

42
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with it seemed like half the superintendents of
the state. And I remember looking at your numbers
after the passage of —— I think it was 2506 in
carrying the block grant and saying you received
11 and a half million more, and I think you said,
and you correct me, I don't want to put words in
your mouth if it wasn't you, we didn't get it.

DR. LANE: ©No, I don't think those were
my words, sir, but that funding went to property
tax relief because our local community had already
been taxing itself to make sure we could remain at
30 percent.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Right. And that's the
point I was going to get to. And when I look at
what that did to your rates from 13-14 to 15-16,
it looks like you went down almost 14 mills.

DR. LANE: That's correct, sir.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: And that was based on
equalization at the old formula, and that was the
results. And as you said, and again I do not mean
to put words in your mouth, what I remember
hearing was that money did not go to schools, but
to property tax relief. So my opinion, per
previous testimony, this type of a solution does

allow the money 1in flux to stay in the classroom
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and not take from others. I do think we have 20
to 30 winners, so to speak, 1in areas that did have
very greatly depressed property valuations.

So again, that was just kind of my assumption
based on what's happened. And I'm appreciative
for your voters in urging your taxpayers 1in having
a lower mill rate. But as we hear these needs,
I'm just wondering there is another option and
that is the local effort, as well, and I guess
that's the point I'm trying to clarify.

DR. LANE: You are correct and the board
will be having discussions about whether or not we
consider increasing the local level of funding,
keeping in mind that our community 1s ranked one
of the poorest in the State of Kansas and we are
very sensitive to variability to provide the
resources needed.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Right, and the rate
would Just reflect the level of the valuation.
It's not —— like I believe in my district it's a
total of 68 mills and if someone has a $40,000
house, they are taxed at that 68 mills, and not at
—— I don't know your total mills, but I don't
think it's 68. So we are talking about equity,
it's really hard to get to equity. In fact, I
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think the testimony we heard on Monday reflected
that.

We also heard that, thanks to Representative
Grosserode's question, that every formula that has
been produced has been a result of mainly
politics, so and that's —— we are trying to ——
again, our main goal here is to keep our schools
open, provide certainty. And I do definitely
thank you for being here and bringing information.
I didn't really ask a question. If you want to
follow up, I apologize for not asking a question.

DR. LANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Any other qguestions
for Doctor Lane? Thank you, I think we have a
question for Mr. Freeman. That was from —— I'm
not begging you to, I thought I had a hand.

Representative Hutton.

MR. HUTTON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And
glad to see you here today.

MR. FREEMAN: Thank you.

MR. HUTTON: A few days ago we had a
hearing on another bill that actually benefited
your district more than this bill does and your
silence spoke volumes on that. Can you explain

why you weren't here?
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MR. FREEMAN: Well, first of all, there
were two bills that came out. And at the time
that they were going through the process, they ——
they were gquite a bit different and we weren't
gquite sure which way to go on either one of them.
But similar kind of issues in terms of looking at
the equity piece of it. Had we been here we
probably —— we would have been in opposition to
them, as well.

I think we are on the right track. I think
we are looking at the right things and trying to
find the right answers, I Jjust don't think we are
quite there yet. But, you know, I —— timing is
sometimes a little tough to make everything work
out and it was Jjust one of those —— one of those
issues where we couldn't really decide which way
to go on it, so we decided just to do nothing.
so, I can't say any more than that.

MR. HUTTON: I wish we had that same
option.

MR. FREEMAN: I understand.

MR. HUTTON: Thank you.

MR. FREEMAN: I understand.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: I second that motion.

Representative Henry.
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1 MR. HENRY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I
2 Just have a little line of questioning, and we

3 have a rule not to call out another

4 representative. But Representative Hutton did go

5 there last night, so I want to make sure 1f I get

6 it wrong that he has a chance to do this.
7 In your testimony, 1t almost —— you say that
8 this —— this bill —— let me first start, 2731,

9 which we had a debate on and this committee

10 decided not to move it, you know, was a bill that
11 did redistribute the wealth. And we did have

12 certain part of the state was going to lose

13 funding, and Wichita was going to gain funding

14 under that. And I understand the politics of why
15 that bill did not move out of this committee, but
16 it was favorable to your —— to the Wichita area.
17 Okay? And your testimony says schools are, in

18 essence, self-funding this plan, and I believe,

19 and I'm being very respectful what Representative
20 Hutton said last night, 1is the property taxpayer
21 the loser in this plan in that will this, you

22 know, because a lot of the money for 2731 that was
23 going to go to schools which would then go to

24 property taxpayers to reduce property. It wasn't

25 really going to the classroom; we understood that.

619
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So that's —— my question 1s, will Wichita
school districts, and some of the losers, then
have to self-fund this by going either not giving
back to the property taxpayer the money that they
should have got for equity or will school
districts that are essentially losers have to go
to the property taxpayers to get money to support
schools? Do you understand my line of
questioning?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, I do.
MR. HENRY: Truthfully, by this bill, the

property taxpayers are the ones who are paying for

this bill.

MR. FREEMAN: It depends on what a school
board —— how a school board reacts to it, right?
When you look at the —— at the —— the dollars are

flat. With the hold harmless dollars, the dollars
are flat. However, for Wichita, we saw a pretty
good size decrease 1n the LOB eqgqualization aid.
That's where the property tax piece comes in.

Now, the board can choose not to keep their LOB at
the level that it's at now. In other words,
reduce that LOB. And in that case the property,
the property tax owner would not be affected or it

possibly would even lower property taxes.
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If the board chooses to keep their LOB at the
same level, then we've got to do something to fill
that gap. Okay?

Now, the hold harmless money won't fill the
gap completely, so we'd have to figure out some
way Lo use that capital outlay state aid to fill
that rest of that gap to keep from having to raise
the property tax. So I haven't worked through all
the mechanics of it yet, but we have some options
that we'll have to look at as to whether there is
property tax relief or not or property tax
increase. I think that's kind of where we are at
this point.

One of the things that's in the bill, and
again I'm getting some technicalities I probably
shouldn't, but one of the things in the bill is
capital outlay state aid goes directly into the
capital outlay fund in this bill. With it doing
that, we are going to have a hard time making all
of —— all the movement work, you know, what money
we put in which bucket. So we've still got some
work to do to figure out how that might work.

MR. HENRY: My last qgquestion, and again I
—— 1s this bill, if it passes, then school boards

are goling to have to make some decisions about

621
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what to do with property taxpayers in individual
school districts.

MR. FREEMAN: Correct, yes.

MR. HENRY: Okay. So that's —— when we
say we are hold harmless, what's happening is we
are putting a burden on local property taxpayers
as to whether they get a refund or whether we are
going to have to go to them to get the funding to
make up for the equity.

MR. FREEMAN: As I understand 1t and look
at it now, that's what I —— but I haven't really
looked at it in enough detail. I just read it
last night, so ——

MR. HENRY: Mr. Chairman, I'm Jjust saying
that —— I'm not sure 1if I have those correct, but
I'm thinking that my feeling is correct that this
is going to fall —— the funders of this bill,
instead of state funding $30, $40,000,000, the
funders of this bill will be the local property
tax, local property taxpayers. So that's just my
opinion, Mr. Chairman.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: I appreciate you
bringing the topic up, and I can give you the
intent of the legislation and what the

spreadsheets in front of us show. And I will just
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walk through Wichita since we are here.

Under column one, the capital outlay, there
would be an additional 4.5 million dollars. Under
LOB, since it's now run through the capital outlay
formula, there will be a reduction of about
S6,000,000. The difference is 1.5.

MR. FREEMAN: That's the hold harmless.

CHATRMAN RYCKMAN: And so you would get
the 1.5 back. And right now the way the bill 1is
written —— and I'd love to have some conversation
to another question, I'll kind of set this aside.
Right now, the way the bill is written, that money
is to go into basically your base aid. So,
therefore, your —- your capital —— your LOB would
be reduced by $6,000,000. And so you could raise
your —— of course, I don't think you're at your
cap. Where are you at now?

MR. FREEMAN: We are at 30 percent. We
don't have authority to go to 33.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Right, but most people
go to 33. The way this is written now, you would
have the ability to raise that approximately
$6,000,000 back, like Representative Henry did
say, from your property tax owners. However, it

would be an additional 6,000,000 because the 5
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point —— 1.5 does hold you harmless.

You also have the flexibility, under your
capital outlays, since you receive 4.5 million in
your capital outlay account, you could lower your
capital outlay mills and receilive approximately the
same money. And that way when you raise your LOB
numbers, your property tax owners would not see an
adjustment.

MR. FREEMAN: I agree. That's why I said
I haven't had a chance to work through the
mechanics of what that would do because when we've
had prorations of the LOR in the past to keep that
budget, because that goes directly to the
classroom, we lowered LOBs. So I agree entirely.
So we do have options.

CHATRMAN RYCKMAN: Because you would
receive the same amount of money if you —-— 1f your
valuation stayed the same, mill rate stayed the
same, obviously things adjust, but based on this
bill, the intent and the way 1it's written you
would not have —— the property taxpayers would not
need adjustments ——

THE REPORTER: Could you slow down Jjust a

little? Thank you. Sorry to interrupt.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: At the beginning I
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gave 1nstructions to the committee and just
ignored it. If my vice chair was doing her Job —-—
no, Jjust kidding.

So I guess my qgquestion, if we —— 1f the bill
is written the way we intended that the —— that it
did provide that type of flexibility, 1s that a
benefit for your district or not?

MR. FREEMAN: Certainly it's a benefit to
have the flexibility to work —— work the numbers,
and —— but again, it will be a choice that we will
be given to the board and they'll make some
decisions about that. So ultimately it comes back
to, you know, the funding levels that we want to

try and maintain.

The one —— one other pilece of 1t, and again a
technicality, but if —— 1if we do wind up lowering
our LOB, then as I —— 1t's also my understanding

that the egqualization aid would drop a little bit,
too, but probably not significantly. But again, I
haven't read all the detail of the bill. I Jjust
haven't had time.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: Again, that is not my
understanding, but we will definitely clarify that
at the conclusion of this meeting because we want

to make sure that our language i1is what we are




3/23/2016 CONTINUATION HEARING 54

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

intending.

I'd like to move on just to kind of the same
conversation we had with Dr. Lane as far as the
results of HB 2506. Based on the old formula,
based on our attempt to equalize, put an
additional $16,000,000 into the school system, the
result of your LOB ——- excuse me, your total mills
from 13-14 to 15-16 dropped three.

MR. FREEMAN: Correct.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: And again, the —— by
doing what the old formula did in a way, and we've
heard from many districts that they would need
more resources, with this type of answer the
courts will allow more of those resources and will
give you more flexibility to answer the needs that
you have. Would you agree with that that, again,
this type of proposal allows you to put more money
for you to operate with?

MR. FREEMAN: From the standpoint of the
flexibility that we were given in the block grant?
Is that what you're asking?

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Yes. Does this bill,
compared to what we had in previous years or even

the prior bill, that 27317

DR. HINSON: Well, it does give us some




3/23/2016 CONTINUATION HEARING 55

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

flexibility of movement of funds between —-
between some of our funds, and in particular the
capital outlay fund. And gquite frankly, we took
advantage of that, actually, before the block
grant came into place because the new resolution
allowed us to do that. So the flexibility is a
good thing. However, the way we are currently
using our budget and managing our budget, we
haven't actually taken advantage of any of that
flexibility, not because it —— we didn't —-
because we are putting our money in the funds that
we wanted it to be in anyway, so we didn't have a
need to move money back and forth in funds.

But, yes, the flexibility is nice and we Jjust
haven't, other than the very first capital outlay
piece, we haven't really taken advantage of it.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: And my final question,
what's your total mills now for schools?

MR. FREEMAN: Right now, 55, 56,
something like that.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you.
Representative Rhoades.

REP. RHOADES: Yeah, real quick, Mr.
Chair. What's your total budget per year?

Because I don't know.
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MR. FREEMAN: The total, total budget is
about 680,000,000.

REP. RHOADES: And do you have an
unencumbered balance currently? What's your
unencumbered balances?

MR. FREEMAN: Right now?

REP. RHOADES: Right now.

MR. FREEMAN: I think the last report it
was at about 110, 000,000.

REP. RHOADES: So you're, you're almost
15 percent balanced in your unencumbered?

MR. FREEMAN: I understand, but the
unencumbered balance right now includes the
property tax —— the large property tax revenue
that we received in January and the LOB and
capital outlay. So 1t is a little inflated right
now, but will come down. I expect —— I expect
that our cash balances will be down lower,

certainly lower than that at the end of the fiscal

year.
CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative Henry.
MR. HENRY: Real fast, Mr. Chairman. I

hope that —— I thought I saw Dale Dennis in the

room, and maybe not. I mean, I think what we are

seeing right now, Mr. Freeman, 1s what's going to
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happen for the next two or three months with all
school boards in that how are you going to take
this, you know —— and again, I'm saying what
Representative Hutton said last night, this 1is
really self-funding. Either the property taxpayer
is not going to get a rebate or they are going to
have an increase, or we are going to have school
districts that say we are going to cut operations
in which they'll have to cut budgets to make up
for the loss 1n equity. So I hope we are keeping
track of that because we are seeing testimony that
this could possibly be a solution for the new
finance formula, so I hope we are keeping good
records. Because if we started doing this as our
equity test on into the future in the new finance
formula, I'd sure like to see how school districts
are reacting to this.

CHAIRMAN RYCKMAN: We also haven't had
testimony of other options as far as other
efficiencies. I know we had three suggestions

from A&M that talked about possibly procurement,

insurance for health care or our capital —-— or our
casualty insurance. There hasn't been a lot of
collaboration to work on that yet. In fact, we

saw some of that on the floor yesterday, but there
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are other choices. Again, there has been some

news and talks about Wichita school districts and

health insurance rates and what they pay.

is other —— there is other options besides

There

the

ones being presented. All right. Thank you, Mr

Freeman, for being here.

Move on to our neutrals. Dave Trabert,

Kansas Policy Institute.

MR. TRABRERT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

members of the committee. For the record, my name

is Dave Trabert, I'm President of the Kansas

Policy Institute. We here —— we are here today

testifying neutral, on this bill for the simple

reason that it is one of several options that

could resolve the Court's order on equity without

spending more money. And so we certainly agree

with many of the things that Dr. Hinson and Dr.

White said and completely concur with testimony

from Mr. O'Neal, and so I won't bother repeating

much of that on equity.

We do believe it 1s a viable solution
Court's ruling. I would, however, like to
disagree with the contention from Dr. Lane
she said that she was using the transitive

property, 1f I understand 1t correctly, to

to the

where

imply

58
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that it's not —-- doesn't meet the Court because 1f
A equals B and B equals C, then C equals A, and
she said they are all the same. BRut, of course,
the first report you had from the Legislative
Research today, and I failed to bring that with me
and I'1ll try to do it from memory, refutes that.

The funding that was in SB7 for equalization
was 1n round numbers, about $450,000,000. What is
in the proposal today is $495,000,000. ©Now, of
course, the Court did not say, as you've heard
previously, the Court did not say that more money
needs to be spent in order to resolve equity.

They said 1f you don't, then you could create a
separate adequacy issue, but they didn't say you
had to spend more. And yet, this bill does
propose to spend about $45,000,000 more than what
was 1n the SRBR7 allocation. And that wasn't so
much to do with the money as it was the
distribution. They didn't say there wasn't enough
money 1in there.

So what Dr. Lane is really using, and what my
old math teacher would say, the transitive
property doesn't apply here. You applied logical
fallacy to try to fit the transitive property to

your narrative.
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Now, I'd also like to address the concerns
about equity, because the Court did say that if
you don't provide more money, that you could
create 1in a separate, unrelated to this, but a
separate matter of adequacy. We don't believe
that would be the case for a number of reasons.
First of all, the Court said in March of 2014 that
the first test of adequacy 1s whether students are
meeting and exceeding the Rose capacities.

Now, since then, we have had school
districts, the Department of Education, the Kansas
Association of School Boards and others on the
record coming to the legislature, coming to the K-
12 Commission on Student Achievement and
Efficiency also saying we don't know how to
measure and define the Rose capacities. We need
your help to understand this. So, basically, they
are saying we don't have enough money to get home,
but we don't know where home is. That alone, to
me, 1invalidates the case that they don't have
adequate funding to meet the Rose capacities.

There is more, though. As you have seen in
my testimony, there is a chart there showing that
school districts over the last 10 years

collectively have not spent about $385,000,000 of
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the money they were given by taxpayers, by the
legislature to operate schools. They increased
their cash reserves from about 468,000,000 to
$853,000,000 over that 10-year period. That
doesn't include the capital money, it doesn't
include any of the bond issues.

You have also had testimony 1in various
committees this year and in the past where school
districts acknowledge that they choose in some
cases to spend more than i1s necessary, and that
they've actually opposed many opportunities that
would reduce their costs, whether it be on
procurement or many other ways and make more money
available to the classroom. And that itself may
yet go to an issue of equalization, ironically,
because by choosing to operate inefficiently, they
are forcing other people to be taxed
unnecessarily. It would be interesting to see
what the Court had to say about that.

And finally, I would like to conclude with a
comment or a new piece of testimony because a 1ot
of what T had in here was similar to what you saw
last week. But last week you heard from the
Kansas Association of School Boards, and this also

gets to a matter of whether or not it creates an
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adequacy issue. They testified that no state
spends less and achieves more. On page 4 of my
testimony, I provided some evidence that
completely contradicts that claim.

The National Assessment of Educational
Progress, considered the gold standard of student
achievement measurement. And what I have done

here i1s simply lay out the scores of Kansas and

two other states. And I chose these two states
because they spend less than Kansas. According to
the Census Bureau —— and these per pupil amounts

are on a head count, so they will be a little bit
different from what you're used to seeing because
KASB reports everything on a full time equivalent.
But according to Census Bureau information, in
2013, which is the most recent available, Kansas
spent $11,496 per pupil. Texas spent about $1,100
less, 10,313. Florida spent almost $2,000 less
than Kansas, 9,420. Above that, you can see the
scale scores for fourth grade and eighth grade
reading and math for both low income kids and
those who were not low income kids. So there 1is
eight separate measurements here. And what we
find is that the state that spent the least of

those three, Florida, had the best scores on four
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of those eight measurements. Texas, who spent
more than Florida but less than Kansas, had the
best scores on three of those measurements, and
Kansas had the best score on one measurement. ITf
you put the full eight measurements together and
create a composite score, again Florida had the
highest score among the three states, Texas second
and Kansas third. It completely refutes the
contention that spending more leads to more
results.

So with that, Mr. Chairman, I'd be happy to
stand for questions at the appropriate time.

CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Committee, this is our
only sign of neutral. Any questions for Mr.
Trabert? I'm not seeing any. Thank you for being
here and thank you for testifying.

Representatives Suellentrop does has one
question of Mr. O'Neal. 1Is he still here?

REP. SUELLENTROP: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

Mike, I have a concern. Early in your
comments you remarked about the Court didn't have
information. The Court didn't have an
understanding of what we do, how we do it, the

tools we used, the rationale behind our decision,
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things like that. I've got a concern and had a
concern, you know, on the state's behalf is the
Court getting adequate information? Is our party
that represents us doing an appropriate Jjob? And
I don't bring this up JjJust to flog them in public
or anything, but I do have a serious concern about
that was done in the past and perhaps what's going
forward.

Now, of course, we've got some documentation
that's being taken now and produced. I guess 1in
your opinion, 1n your opinion, has that been a
problem in the past and what we are doing now will
that solve that in the future?

MR. O'NEAL: Well, and again, I certainly
didn't mean to imply that the Court has a lack of
understanding about the process, but they do have

a procedural process by which the appellate Court

receives information and then rules. They are
basically ruling on a record from —— from the
lower court. And generally speaking, it's, you

know, sworn testimony, it's exhibits that are
introduced and that sort of thing. And what has
been unigque 1s that the Court has elected to
accept Jjurisdiction in a case involving, in my

humble opinion, a political gquestion. And about




3/23/2016 CONTINUATION HEARING 65

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

half the states that have looked at this have
declined jurisdiction on the basis that it's
uniquely a political gquestion. Other, other
states, including Kansas, has decided that school
finance 1is a justiciable issue. And so somewhere
along the line you've got to marry up the process
by which legislation 1s considered and passed and
then later considered by a Court in a legal
proceeding following, following their rules.

In 20-20 hindsight, we should be —— should
have been doing back in Montoy what we are doing
today in terms of building a record. The Court in
Gannon has suggested to us that we need to be able
to show our work. I think in fairness for the
legislature, the legislature thought they were
because you're sending information in the form
that you're used to sending 1t. The Court,
however, 1s not getting into the record the
evidence 1in a manner in which they are accustomed
to getting the evidence. Really no fault of the
legislature, no particular fault of the Court,
except we now need to make sure that we are
marrying up the evidence that we want the Court to
see 1n a fashion in which the Court is used to

getting it, and I think you have struck on exactly
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the way that needs to happen and probably ought to
happen in the future.

We can't undo what, what has been in the
past, but I think —— I think you now have an
improved system that will help, as the Court has
asked, help show the legislature's work in a way
that the Court 1s accustomed to receiving such
information.

REP. SUELLENTROP: As we move along on
this issue, I appreciate any other comment or
suggestions, as well, to make sure that that
process 1s clearly visible to them and we are
getting our message to them.

MR. O'NEAL: I think you have the
transcript from Monday. Monday was excellent. T
mean, I couldn't —— that's the way to get evidence
into a record. And I think when you see your
transcripts, you'll see that is a good process for
the unique situation you are in. You are 1in
litigation, so you are not having —— you are not
dealing with things in a usual fashion. You are
needing to respond to the Court in a manner in
which they are accustomed to getting that

information.

REP. SUELLENTROP: Thank you.
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CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Representative
Grosserode.

REP. GROSSERODE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
This 1s still a qgquestion for you, Former Speaker.
You spent gquite a few years 1n the legislature.

MR. O'NEAL: Don't ask me how many.

REP. GROSSERODE: How many of those were
on the education committee?

MR. O'NEAL: Actually, only two.

REP. GROSSERODE: And were you chair of
that committee?

MR. O'NEAL: I was made chairman of the
committee having never served on 1it. Yes, that
was rather unusual.

REP. GROSSERODE: I'm sure it was. I'm
sure it was Just really fun.

MR. O'NEAL: Not exactly my recollection,
but, vyes.

REP. GROSSERODE: But you had many
discussions on education during those years, I'm
assuming.

MR. O'NEAL: Many.

REP. GROSSERODE: Not just on —— 1n the
committee, but committee of the whole, I'm sure

leadership discussions, whatnot. What is the
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rationale during that time for having multiple
formulas to address equalization, formulas that
aren't completely different.

MR. O'NEAL: Representative, I'm not sure
I have —— I'm not sure I have a good answer for
that. If you look at the history of school
finance and when you think about —— you talk about
the formula, that's really a misnomer because you
have a new formula virtually every year in some
fashion.

Dr. Hinson said 1t best that you go back and
look at the history of just our last school
finance plan, there is a change —— there is a
tweak every year. And it's usually the
legislature responding and not being proactive.
You've had a suggestion that's brought to you as a
way of making or building a better mouse trap or
whatever and over time the formula gets tweaked
enough that you have a lot of different ways of
looking at 1it.

LOB was a fairly new concept, originally
thought to allow school districts to raise extra
money locally for extras. It didn't take much
time for school districts to start building LOBs

into their base operating budget. Some districts
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continue to rely on it only for extras. But as
soon as you got into the business of having LORs
go into your general operating expenses, then the
equalization 1issue became big and so a unigue way
of equalizing LOB was created.

Not that capital outlay was wrong, but 1t was
Just that day the topic du jour was LORBR, so you
devised a way to equalize i1it. That's the best T
can do 1n terms of history.

REP. GROSSERODE: Is there anything
within the Court record that says that we must
equalize based upon a specific formula? I mean ——

MR. O'NEAL: No. No. And as —— as I was
explaining, the Court actually comes right out and
says there i1is any number of ways that the Court
could —— that the legislature could respond to
this. The low—hanging fruit, frankly, in the
Court's opinion would be —-— for them, the easy,
obvious way of doing it is just to go back and —-—
and resurrect the eqgqualization that you had before
Senate Bill 7. And that's —- and you have
accepted that invitation and gone back and said,
well, this looks like a way the Court would find
acceptable and —- but the Court did not say you
had to do capital outlay exactly the way you used
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to do it or LOR the way you used to do it, but
you need to do it different than the gquartile
system that you did in Senate Bill 7, which is
ironic because I would, frankly, submit, and this
is the problem with evidence, you probably spent
more time thinking about that than you did the
81.2 percent, which i1s a number you backed into.
More time was thought —— and you probably could
have shown your work better on what you did in
Senate Bill 7 than the plan that the Court has
invited you to go back and return to.

But again, 1it's in the way you show the Court
how you came up with that in the deliberative
political process.

REP. GROSSERODE: Thank you.
CHATIRMAN RYCKMAN: Thank you. Thanks for
being here.

Anyone else like to speak that's here on the
bill?

Committee, anyone else that has signed up
that have heard from you like to ask a follow—up
gquestion? I'm not seeing any. The hearing 1is
closed.

(THEREUPON, the hearing concluded at
11:37 a.m.)
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HOUSE BILL No. 2748

By Comrmittes oo Appepiiations

«
333

AN ACT conceming sdusation relati ng o the financt x arsd instruction
thereof, making and sonceming appropristions for fhe fiscal year
ending June 30, 2017, fo the depatinayd of cducsfion refating o the
classroom learmng assuriag sfuderd socosss aot; amending K84, 2015
Bupp. 72-6463, 726468, 726476, T2-64K1 and 74-49380 4nd sepaaling
the existing sections.

‘

He it enacted by the Legislanwe of the Sipie of Kamsas:
Sectivn 1.

DEPARTRMENT OF BEHICATHIN
{a; There is approprinted for the sbove ageney from the siate general
md fu!‘ the Tiscal vear ending hune 38, 2

fu 2017, dhin ioihmﬂ‘ﬂ
Supelemental general state aid e B36T 38872
School district squalization S a8 561,798,947

(bt There is approprisied for the sbove agency fom the
fultowing spevial revemse fund or Bunds for the fecal veer ending Jure 30,
2007, all monevs now or heresfier lawhilly credited to and available
such fund or funds, except that expendityres ofner than refunds suthorized
by law and tansfers to other stade agenvies shall not exceed the following:
Sehond distriet ca }tidi cutlay St ald T e Mo hmit

foy Omoduly 1, 2006, of the 33,739 751 248 sppropristed for the ahove
apeHey iuf the fiseal year ending hmc 30, 3T, by seotion 33ch of 2014
House Sebstitute for Sensie Bill Ne 181 & m the state goneral fund in the
biock goaots & USEX a“cmum GBS0 1000-0500), the sum of

$477 802,500 13 Eaurh\ Tapsed.
{dy Oo Joly §, ih the expenditwe fireHation established fov the
fispal vear ending ?mw i1, Mi}”i”’ m C»tiui’a 3{b) of chapiey 4 of the 2013
iof

Session Laws of Kansas on the school disirior sxtrsordinary nead fung
the departrment of educstion 8 .n»-,z.g»x.-y dacre ascd from §17,521,423 1o
FE5 167 902

fey  On July §, 2016, or a3 soon thereaflor 38 moneys are
divector of geocunts and reports shall wanster $15, 187,902 fow the ainle
general fund to the schood disivict axirsordivary need fund of the
departrnent of education.

Mew Bec. 2. {8) For sohool yvesr 23H&-2817. cocdh achivol distrioe thar
hus adopted @ loual option budget 35 sligible 1o recgive @ amount of
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ral state aid. A school district's eligibtlity (o rective

supplemental gy
supplemenis! geneeal state aid shall be detwrmined by the siale board ax
P

‘Bled in this subsection. The staie board of education shall:

{1y Distermine the amount of the sssessed vabiation per pupt {AVEPP)
cank sohool distriot in the smte and round such wmount o the nearest
21,008, The roundsd amound 35 the AVPP of 2 schoo! distrior R the
parpases of this secting;

£2Y  determine the median AVPE of afl school districes;

{3} prepare z schaduln of dol Ea, STIOURES URING the amount of ihe
median AVPP of sll school distriets as the pomt of beginning. The
wdude of dollar arnounts shall range upward o ogoal 51000 ecvals
frasn the point of beginning to and inchuding an amount that s equal to the
amaunt of the AVPP of the schoul distrivt with the highest AVPP of all
sohool districts and shall range dovwmward in equed 51.D0¢ intervals Bom
the podet of bogming o and including an smount that s egust ¢ the
amaunt of the AVPP of the school distict with the fowest AVPP of all
ool disticts;

{4} determine a state aid percentags factor for sach schiood distiot by
assigning & siate aid compuistion percentage to the anunt ﬁf the median
AVPP shown on the schedele, decressing the siate wid computstion
peroariiage sssigned o the amount of the medien AVPP by one percentage
point for each 51,0090 interval above the ampunt of the median AVPE, sl

e

i:‘<‘-f'-<'c*;'eo- the state 3id corppuiation pevcerdage assigned to the waonnt of

the madinn AVPR by ong perecniege peint for each ¥1.000 mierval below
tha ammrt of the medizss AVPR The state aid percentage foter of 2
sehool disiriet i the percentage sssigned to the schedule amount that |
agual fo the amount of the AVEF of the school distrigt, except et the siate
aid pereenings factor of & schoo! districs shall not exceed 180%, The sats
sid oompulation percoatage s 25%;

{5} determine the amount of the local option budpst adopted by each
ool district pursuant 1o K.3.A, 20158 Supp 72-6471, and amendments
;e
ronitiply the amount conpuied under subescton {(a){5} by the
3mhca¥w state sid porcentage faoton The resuliing product is the apoust
of payiend the L%moi district §s to reveive 8 supplemental geners! state
4 ir the school yea

iby The stawe heas‘d U prescribe the dates upon which te
distribution of ; symenls of supplemental genend state aid to school

detx shall be due. Pavoients of supplemental goneral @tate aid shell be
sii:»iii’;b{i?(’if w3 schond distriots on the dates prosorvibed by the state board
The state bowed stalt certify 1o the direntor of acvounts snd reporis the
wrnount due each school disuiel, ard the director of avooumiy and reporis
shall drowe 3 swamard on the state treasury pivable 1o the treasurer of the

w
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schoal district, Upon receipt of the warrant, the treasurer of the school
district shail credit the amount thereof 1o the supplemoental geneeal fund of
the school district to be used for the purposes of such fund,

{eb  If any amount of supplemental general state axd that is due 10 he
paid during the month of June of a school year pursgant o the other
provisions of this section 18 not paid on or before Juse 36 of such school
year, then such paviment shall be paid on or after the ensuing fuly 1. as
soon as moneys are available thorefor. Auny payment of supplemental
general state aid that is due 1o be paid dunog the mvoth of June of @ schond
year and that 15 paid to school districts on or aftor the ensuing July | shall
be recorded and accounied for by school districts as a receipt for the
school year ending on the preceding Juoe 30,

{dy ¥ the amount of appropeiatioos for supplerental general state axd
is less than the amount each schoal district is o receive Tor the school vear,
the state board shall protate the amount apprapriated among the school
districts in proporiion to the amount gach scheol district {8 o receive as
determined under subscction {a}.

(¢} The provisinns of this section shall be past of and supplemental to
the classroom learning assuring student suceess act,

(£} The provisions of this scotion shall expire on June 36, 2017

New Sec. 3. {a} Thore is hereby established in the state weasury the
school district capital outlay state aid fond. Svuch fund shall consist of all
amounts transferved thercto under the provisions of subsection (o).

(b1 For sehoo! year 20316-2017, each school distnct which levies a tax
pursuant to K8 A, 72-8801 «f seq., and amendmenis thereto. shall recoive
payment from the school district capital outlay state aid fund w s amount
deternmined by the state board of education as provided in this subsection,
The state board of edocation shall:

{1} Determine the amount of the assessed valoation per pupil {AVER)
of each school district in the siste and round such amount to the neasrest
$1,000. The rounded amount is the AVFF of a school district for the
purposes of this section;

{2} determine the roedian AVPP of all school distriets;

{3y oprepare 2 schedule of dollar amounis using the amount of the
median AYPP of all school districts as the point of beginning. The
schedule of doflar amounts shall range upward in cqual $1,000 bervals
from the point of begiomng to end including an amount that is equal to the
amount of the AVPP of the school district with the highest AVPP of all
school districts and shall range downward in equal $1.000 mntervals from
the point of beginning o snd including an amouni that 13 equal to the
amount of the AVPP ef the school district with the loweat AVPP of &l
school districts;

{4} determine a staie aid percentage factor for each school district by
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wsigning 8 siaie ald computaion poreentage to the amount of the medim
AVPP shown on the sohedule, decveasing the siste ald computation
aasigned o the snount of the median AV FF by one percentage
pait for each $L,000 interval above the amunt of the seedian AVFF and
inervaaing the state wid compitation peroentiage sesigned to the armount of
the median AVEF by one percentage point for each 21,000 interval below
the amount of the ynedisn AYPP. The state aid peroentage factor of 3
schood diziriet iz the porcentage assigned o the schedule amonnt dhat i3
egtad 1o the amount of the AVPF of the schusl district, cxcept that the state
aid percentage factor of a school district shall vot axesed 1009, The state
aid compuiation perentage 13 25%;

{5y determing the gmount levied by cach school district pursuant o
K8 A, 72-EBOY ef veq., and amendimenis thersto; and

{6y multiply the amount computed under ashseotion (BYS), bul aot o
exceed ¥ mills, by the applivable state aid percentage factor The resulting
product iz te amount of pavment the schood disteie? s o reesive from the
schond disirioy capital cutlay state ald fund nthe schood vean

£} The state board chall cetify o the divector of accounts and repavts
the amount of schoal district capiinl outlay state afd determined uoder the
provisions of spbaeciion (b)Y end sn swount cgual thersto shall be
serafarved by e ditector from the state gonesal fund o the school distrang
capital outley stz ald fund for distribution to schoo! disiricts, AH fransfay
made i Si‘:?(?(?i‘iidl}u? with the provisions of this subsection shall be
considered to b demand frensfers fom the state geneval fund,

{4y Povients flom the school distriod capdtal ouday stars aid find

shall he distributed fo schonl districts at times defenmined by the state
bossd of education. The state bowrd of oducation shall centily o the
divector of aceounis and reporis the amownt due each school district, and
the divestor of scoounis and reports shall deww 2 warrant on the state
tasury payable to the tregmurer of the school dizsivicl. Upen recsipt of the
W a,mn,z the measurer of the schonl district shall credit the smourd thereof
o the capital cutlay fund of the school distriot w0 be used for the purposss

o sunh find,

{e}  The provisions of this section shall be part of and supplemental @
e classroom lesming assuring student suohess avt,

{f}  The provisions of ths section shall expive on June 30, 2017,

Kew Sec. 4. {8) For school year 2016-2617, the staie board of
educstion shall disburse wohool diswiet equalization stafe wid o each
schoot distrivt thet s eligihle @ recoive such state sid I determining
whether a school disteigf is ligible fo receive schodd distrint equalization
state sid, the etate board shatl

{1y Determine the sggregaie smcunt of supy ie ental peoeral simte ald
s vapitsl cutlay state aid such school district §s W recedve Jor schuol vesr

Tad X e

o

{8

3o

T4

7449392 are hereby vepealed

See.
pablica

i1, This act shall

;,-\.

Tioi b the statuts book

wffae

1 and Be in force frorn oud after g
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HE 2744 12

fiseal year commencing with fiscal vear 2003, and cach crsuing fiscal vesr
therenfler, by any such appropriation act in that account or any other
seeount for payment of emplover confributions for school districts, shall
be distributed by the department of education to school districts in
accordance with this section. Notwithstandiog the provisions of K8 AL 74-
4939, and amendments thereto, for scfiood vear 201 5.2 6, the department
of education shall diskurse to ecach school district that s an eligible
emplover ag specified in K.S A, 7449311}, and amendments thereto, an
amount in accordance with K.S. AL 2015 Supp. 72-6465(a}6), and
amendments thereto, which shall be dishursed pursuant to K.8.A. 2015
Supp. 72-6463, and amendments thevoto, Nonwitharanding the provisions
of K.5.4. 744938, and amendments thereto, for school vear 20/8-2047,
the department of educarion shall dishurse io cack school distrier thar is
anr eligible emplover as specified in K840 74-4931{{}, and amendments
thersio, an amuust in gocordance with .54, 2013 Supp. 72-6465¢hj(4),
amd amendmenis theretn, which shall be disbursed pursuanmr to X34
2043 Supp. 72-6463. and amendmenis therero. Upon receipt of each such
dishursement of moneys, the sehool district shall deposit the entire amount
thereof into a special retirement contributions fund of the achool district,
which shall be established by the school district in accordance with such
policies and procedures and which shall be used for the sole purpose of
receiving such dishursorocots frors the department of edueation and
making the remittauces to the system in accordance with this seetion and
such pobictes and procedures, Upon receipt of each such disbursement of
meneys from the department of education, the schont district shall renu,
in aceordanee with the provisions of soch policies and procedures and in
the manner and on the date or dates prescribed by the board of trustees of
the Kansas public employess retirement system, an squal amount 1o the
Kansas public emplovess retirement systerny from the apecial retirement
contributions fund of the school district to satisfy auch scheol distriet's
obligation as a participating employer, Notwithstanding the provisions of
K3.A, 744939, and amendments thereto, each sehool district that is an
cligible emplover as specified in K8 A, 74-4931{1}, and amendments
thereto, shall show within the budget of such school district all amounts
received from dishursements into the special retirement contributions fund
of such school district. Notwithatanding the provisions of any other statute,
no official action of the achool board of such school district shall be
required o approve a reoditance to the systeny in socordance with this
section and such policies and proccdures. Al remittances of moneys to the
system by a school district in accordance with this subsection and such
policles and procedures shall be deemed 1o be expenditires of the school
Jistrict.

Sen. 10, K.B.A. 2015 Supp. 72-6463, 72-6485, 72-6476, 726481 and
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HB 2740 3

2016-2017 uoder sections 2 and 3, and amendments thereto, respectively:

{2} determine the aggregaie amount of supplemental general state aid
and capital owlay state aid such school diatrict reecived as a portion of
general state aid for school year 2015-2016 under K5 AL 2015 Supp. 72-
8445, and amendments thereto;

{3} subtract the amount determined under subsection {a}{ 1) from the
amount determined under (a2 the resulting difference is a positive
numbey, then the school district 15 eligible to receive school districe
rqualization state aid.

{by The amount of achool distriet cqualization state aid an cligible
school district is to receive shall be egual w the amount calculated wnder
subsection {a} 3}

{c} The state board shall prescribe the dates upon which the
distribution of payments of school district cqualization state aid  school
districts shall be due. Payments of school district equalization state aid
shall be distributed to school districis on the dates preseribed by the state
board. The state board shall ceriify to the director of accounts and weports
the amount due each school district, and the director of accounts and
reports shall draw a warrant on the staic treasury payable fo tho treasurer
of the school district. Upen receipt of the warrant, the trossurer of the
school district shall credit the smount thereo! 1o the generval fund of the
school distrie! to be used for the puposes of such fand.

{d} The provisions of this section shall be part of and supplemental to
the classroom learning assuring student success act,

{e} The provisions of this section shall expire on June 39, 2617,

Sec. 5. KS.AL 2045 Supp. 72-6463 & hereby amnended 1o read as
iollows: 72-6463. (a) The provisions of K.B.A. 2015 Sopp. 72-64683
through 72-8481, and sections 2 thvough 4, and amendinents thereto, shall
be known and may be cited as the classroom learning wssuring studemt
SUCCESSs act,

{by The legislature hereby declares that the infent of this act is 10
fessen state jnferference and invobvement in the local management of
school districts and to provide more Hexibility und increased local control
for school district boards of education and admivdstrators in order to

{i) Tbohance predictability and cedaiaty in school district funding
SOUNCCS aud BMOURiS;

(23 allow school district boards of cducanon and admmstrators o
bost meet their individual scheol distoet's financial needs; and

{3} manimize opportuaitics for more funds o go to the classroom,

To meet this legislanve intent, state financial support for elementary
and secondary public education will be inet by providing a block grant for
school years 2005-2016 and 20§6-2017 to each school district. Each
school distriet’s biock graot will be based in part on, and be at least equal
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HE 3740 f

state fnancial sapport ax delennined &y sohod vear 2014.
sd o d»\t;‘ix‘ci. fnsnpe and guality performancs gof, prior fe
' will e beld hanrdess from sey decreases o
2043 aannunt of total giste financisl suppost.
ature further declares that the guiding priveiples for the
fopraent of subsequen legislation for the fiosave of slerentary el
secondary public education should consist of the following:

1y Essuriog thet stedents’ edusstional needs arg funded;

E‘i’a:r‘viding more Binding 1o classmoom inatackion;

maxirmizing Bexibility in the uwse of fanding by school distnigg
haards of educaiion and sdmiaistrators; and

(41 achicving the gual of providmo students with those educstion
capracities established fu KLS AL 72-H 27, and amendments thevaie.

(dy The provistons of this sectivn shall be effociive frarm and afBer
Fuly L,.(:E ¥, through hune 38,2817

Bac. & KJ, Y, 23ES Nu;‘p TE-5A65 is horchy amendad 0 ecad a8
follows: "‘?‘ HAG%. (4} For school vese 231526 amdeahes 3
2045, the stage bzsa;d shall disbarse general siate aid to sach sad mi\i distrint
i ar amount equal

{1} Subject o the pmﬂ";( s of subsections 5 (of through o 49, the
amovard oF gensral sinte abd such school disteict reseived for sohool vesr
FOIA-2GTE, H any, purspant 0 EKLB.A& TI-6416, priee fo ite wepeal, a5
promied ia zcoordanes with KB AL T2-6410, prios o its vipsal, kess:

(A3 The mnowy direstly atiributable fo the snoillary achool feilities
waighting a5 defermined for schend yoar 2004-201 5 undey KLBAL 726443,
priar i 11 repsal;

{(By the smount dirgetly atiribunabic to the cost- of wms weipghling as
deteriined Ko school yoar 3814:2015 under K.8.A. 2014 Supp. 72-6450
arior i 188 repeal;

{{‘I", the amount divestly afttibutable 1o declining swrnliment eisis sid

detvemined for school year 20142013 wader KB4, 2014 Suppe. 724
5-3»:?-,", prioy fo #s mepead; and

{13} the amound direstly atributable to virtual school stsin aid a3
dotermuined for school vesr 20142013 wader K.8.AL 2815 Supp, 723715,
and smendresnts thes 3t0,, plirg;

{3y the wyount of va:‘pp'emc*uai geners] tste ald such sehool distict
peveived for school vear 30140018, oF any, pursuant o BAA 730434,
priog o i3 st‘p&si, ag proveted fo accordance with KB.AL ,2_64., R CELLE
s epeal, phig

£33} she wmount of cupital cutiey diste wd sush sohool digtrict revsived
for schond year 20042015, Fany, pursowsyt to K.8.4. 2014 Supp, 72-8814,
prior i 16 repeal, plas;

(43 (AT an amount thal is dirsotly sttnbuable o dw preceeds of the
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siste board of education. Set-the-end-of-opehsest Wéw&\%&f«e{:
ADCERRES R e B e i RO % B i 5 LS ¢ ¥ ¥ 2 ¥
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o4 The provisions of this section shell expire op Fady—t e 38
Pl

Rer, 8 RSA 2812 Ropp. 718481 ig hereby moended to rend oy
foltows: 726481 {fﬁ The pr‘(wicsc'ns' of E.BA. 2015 Sopp. 73-6463
theough 72-6481, and sections I duvongh 3, sl ail‘(‘i"imffii\f thereto, shall
st be seversble, I any provision of K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 72-8461 through
26481, wnd sect

giomn & theowgd 4 and amendimends i%a»*n:*e, ar
applivation of swok provision fo oy person D CEN (mstancs is beld o be
ipveltd oy uncongitiional by soun osoder, of wi Mg enua:zmn
shall sor affect other provisions or applications of K 8.4, 2015 Supp. 7
5403 ‘11’;3‘0ug§‘*: T ZSL and xedtivns 2 thvugh 4, and amendmeats ‘Zfl(ﬁf“ci(ﬁ,
; ohd which oo be giver effect withou! the bvalid

;Jmuwm' @F uf‘f}e?: o,
iy The grovistone of thiy section shiall be offective fromy snd afier
July 1, 2015, throuph June 30, 2017
Sec, 8. K.&A. 2015 Supp. 74-483% s heeeby smended to road as

foliows: 74-493%4 On and after the effoctive date of thes act fur each fsoal
yoar comrpensing wdil Bsoal venr 2005, notwithetanding the provdsions of
KSA. 784938, end smondments thereio, of auy other statute, gl monsyvy
appropriated for the department of education from the ate genersd fmd
epmmencing with fiuead vear 2005, and each ensulng fiscal yeae thereafter,
by sppropriation act of the legiglatures in the KPERB - employer
eontributions acepunt and sl moneys appropristed for the depanment of
education from the siate genernd Tund or any special revenue Bind forench
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HEB 2740 H

proscribed by the state finanee—counell board, and shall include a
description of the extraordinary need of the school district that is the basis
for the application.

(k) The state fiveres—eonnedl bosrd shall review all submitied
appheations and approve or deny such application based on whether the
applicant school district has demonstrated extraordinary need. As part of
its review of an application, the state Hasnee-counetd dowd vay conduct a
hearing and provide the applicant schoal district ag opportunity o present
testunony a8 1o such school district’s extraordinary need. ln determining
whether a schoo! district has demoostrated extraovdinary need, the siate
Fraree—sounedt board shall consider: (1} Any exiraordinary mcrease in
auroliment of the applivant schoo! distniet for the curcent schood year: (33
any extradedinary decrease i the assessed valuation of the applicant
school disivict for the current school year; aad-(1} any other unforeseen
geis oF circumsiances which substantially tmpact the spphcam sehool
district’s general fund budget for the current school yc’ar and (4} in fieu of
any of the foregoing considerations, whether the applicant sefool dismic
fres n?amﬁab{v egual  access to  swhstastially  simitar  educational
apporfunily through similar fux effon.

{¢} Ei the state ﬁﬁ&ﬁ&e—%ﬁeﬁ *’xvam apnmveq an ,m;:ﬁ ication i shall

and a’elermme the ammmt af cxira(sx‘dinary need Stale aid 10 be dishursed
to the apphicand school distriet from the school disiriet extragrdinary negd
fund. In spproving any application for exiraordinary necd state aid, the
siaie fnanec-comeit board wmay approve an armourd of exiragrdinary need
state aid that is less than the arsount the scheol distriet requested 1n the
application. If the state fsancecoveet Soard doxdes an apphication, then
within 15 days of such denial i the ssave bomrd shall sond writfer notice of
such demai o the supcrmien( -:ni of \uch school district, The-deeision—of
: All sdministrative procecdings
pursuant 1o :ff;‘s seciion sholl he conducted in gcoordimce with ihe
provisions of the Kansas edministraiive proceduve aci. Anv action by the
sigie board purswoant lo fhis seciion shall be subject fo veview in
accordance with the Kansas judicial review act.

{dy There is hereby established in the state treasury the school distriet
extraordinary need fund which shall be administered by the state
departinent of cducation. All expenditures from the school distriet
extraordinary need find shall be used for the disbumsement of
extrzordinary need state aid as approved by the state fingnee-counsth boary
under this section, All expenditures from the schoo! district extracrdinary
need fund shall be made in accordance with appropriation acis upon
warrants of the director of accounts and roports issued pursuant o
vouchers approved by the sizie board of cducation, or the designee of the

§

L

o R R

i

o0

6

HB 1746 7

tax levied by the school district pursuant fo BLSAL 2018 Sapp. 72-6473
and amendmenis thereto, provided: the school district has fovied such mxﬁ

{8} an amow that is divectly atinbutable w0 the proceeds of the tax
levied by the school district pursuant to KL.S AL 2815 Supp. 72-6474, and
amendrments thereto, pmwded~ the school district has levied such taxs and

() an amound that is directly atinbuiable to the proceeds of the tax
fevied by the school distrlet pursuamt to K.S.AL 2018 Supp. 72-6473, and
amendrocnts thereto, provided; the school distnet has levied such wx, plus;

{5y the amount of virtual schoo! staie aid such school district is w0
receive odor KOS.AC 2018 Supp. 72-3715, and amondments therato, plus;

(6 an amount cortified by the board of insiecs of the Kausas public
cosployecs retirement systorn which is equal to the participating employer's
abl 3gat atr of such school distriet 1o the system, loss;

{73 a0 awvoont cgoal e DA% of the amoom detenmined under
subseetion {a}{ ).

(b} For school yvear 20762017 the stete hoond shall disburse
general stafe alid to eack school disvrict in an amowst equa !

i Ss.r&jeﬁe‘ fr the provisions of subsections (o} hough (g), the
guionnf of geneval state ald such school disirict veceived for school vear
225 i any, prevsuant o K5 A 730818, prior to ity repeal, as
prorared i gecordance with XS54, 726418, prior fo it repend, fexs:

(4} The amount divectly gitributable io the ancillary school facifities
welghting as defermined jor schoof vear 2014-201 5 wnder K.5.4. 72-6443,
prior to i repeal;

(B¢ the gmount divectly arribuiable to the cosr-ofiliving weighiing as
determined for schoof vear 2034-2015 under K.5.4. 2014 Supp. 72-6451,
prior io s repecd;

(O e amownd divectly gitrilvaable to declining envollment state aid
as defermined for school vegr 2014-2015 uwder K8 A 2014 Supp. 72-
8432, prior to its vepeald] and

fEay the amownt directlv aitribitable w vintual sehool sie aid as
deiermined for school year 2614-2015 nnder K54, 2015 Supp. 73-37135,
and amendments thervio, plus;

(21 {4} an amount that is divectiv miiriburable o the proceeds af the
fax fevied by the school districs pursuant fo K.S.4. 2015 ‘sz:;,) 738473,
aind amendmenis Srerefo, provided the schooi district hus fevied such tax;

(B} an amouni that Iy divectty atiribuiable fo the proceeds of the tax
fevied by the school districe pursuant to X.5.4. 2815 Supp. 72- 6474, cond
amendmenis theveto, provided the school district has levied such tax; and

O qa amownd dhat i divectly ativibutalle o the _;;?.iw‘w'cf\‘ rr,f"lf;{-' 3(:\’
fevied by the school disiricd pursnani 1o K54, 20158 Supp. 7364735
cmendments thevefo, provided ihe schaol district has fevied suck inx, pms;

(34 the amowt of visaad school stale aid such schoal district is 1o

650



HE 2740 @

0

FEE 274

I receive woader KSA HUHEE Ls,ez,p FFTLE and amendments thereto, plus; P weighting 1‘0; schood vear 2014-3015, an amount divectly atiribuable o
2 {4} an amoust ceriffied board of usteer of the Kansas public 3 the :chf\oi cilities weighting as would have heen ceiczmm&d under
3 emplovers retiremend svalony w fref;* ix egued ro the porticipating emplovers IOREAT »v64i>~ mrior &5 1 ropeal, for achoel vear 0153016 shall be
4 obfigation of ywel sofhoal districs to e system, i \.‘; 4 added to the amount of general state wd for such school district
5 £3F an amonnd (5{;3;.(2,' i B.4% of the nmiownwi determined wndey 3 determined vnder subsection {a¥ 1y or 31
& swheeotion (811 ; & {3} For any school district which would have been eligible 1o reegive
7 B3 (g For any school disitol whose school fnancing sources 7 zchool facilities weighting for schoul yoar 2016-2017 under BLB.A. 2G4
#  exceeded Hs state financial aid for school year 2014-2015 a5 caloulated % Supp. TI-04135, prior fo it sepeal, but which did not recaive such
G under the schodd distriet fasace and qualii” perfoonance agt, prior o i * & weighting for school yvear 2014-2013, and which would not have been
10 repesh, the arocund ench schood district o eotitled o receive pnder i eligible to receive such weighting for school year 2015-2016 under K84,
I @ xtmcnon (el 1y or (BT Y shall be the proceeds of the tax levied by the Pt 2014 Supp. 72-0315b, prior to s ropeal, an amount directly stivibutable to
12 school distrist m;r«;uan* n K.8.A. 2815 \upp 726478, and soendments 2 the mchool facilities weiglting a5 would have been deternuined undir
13 thersto, less the differsane between such schop! digirier’s schewl financing 13 K.BA. 72-0415, prior to its vepeal, for school yesy 2016-2017 shall
14 gowrees sod fs siate financial aid Ry schont vear 2014-2013 a2 caleniated 4 added fo the amount of general state wid for such school district
snder the schodl distriot Soance and qguabity perfornanie ast, prior io s 15 determined under subsection (1Y o /BT L
te pepeal i Y 7o (1 For any school district thet recetved Tederal bapact aid oy
I 3 48 For any school district formed by consolidation 18 acrordansce i7 schoel vear 201 4 2015, 4F such gchoot district recetves federal inipent aid
% wih ardole 87 of chaptar 72 of the Kangas Sishutes Annoisted, aad 18 in school vear 200520806 in an wnount that i less than the amount such
19 wmendments theesio, prics to the effeciive date of this act, and whose state 19 school digtict reepived in school year 2014-2015, then sn amount agqust 1o
o financial @id for school vear 2014-215 was detepomned under KEA 3 he difforonce between the mmount of federal bopsat sid reesbved by ueh
i 4 '*Xu;ip TeH445%z, pricr w0 #s repeal, the amoud of general state ald 2L school distict in such sehool vears shall be added 1o the smount of zenemd
23 for sech schood districr determired ander subsechon {a¥ ‘] y or (BT shail i 22 stete wid Tor such school disrict for school year 2013-2816 as detemuned
23 be dutsvoined s i euch school district was not subject o .84, 2044 23 under subsection (¥ 1Y wr /BT
24 Sti';}p. Fi-Hd4 58, prior its repesd, for school year 242015, 24 {2} For any school district thay racetvad federad inipact ald for sehoot
3 &8 e} For any school district that cunsolidated o accordance with 25 year 2043015, i such school distriet receives foderal impast md in
26 article 87 of vhapter 77 of the Kansas Statuies Aunotated, and amendienis ¥ school year 20162017 in an arount that is less than the amoum such
27 therele, angd such consclidstion becornes effestive on or after July |, 2015, 2F  school district received in school year 20142013, thew an amount eqgual 1o
28 the woound of goneral state aid for sueh seheol disider deterpiined under IR the differenve between the amount of federal fmpact aid reveived by such
2% subsenticsr (a1} or (5308 shall be the wum of the goneral state sid sach of 28 school district in such sehool yeurs shall be added to the amount of general
33 the former sohool distnicts woald have recetved under subsection {a¥ 1) or 30 stare aid for such schood district for sohoot year 2016-2017 as determined
3P i 31 under subsection {81y or (BJI).
32 83 4 41Y Foe say school disteiet thal w a3 entitied o recgive school 32 fgb il The peneral sinte aid for gnch achool district shall be disbursed
3 Beilithey welghting for scbool year 2014-2013 wnder K8 15\ 2014 Supp. 33 in accordance with appropriation adts. In the event the appropristion for
34 72-5415b, prioy m ity mpea} and which would ued have been eligble to ’ 34 general stale aid exceeds the arcount determined vrder subsection (a) o
A5 recmive such w 'P‘%‘ai'ing for school vesr 2015-2016 under K.5.A. 2014 3% fhy for any schoot gear, then the stale bosrd shall disburse auch exoesy
A6 Supp. 72-6415b, privr o #8 sc;;ca\ an amouin divgotly aitributable 10 the 346 amount I cach achool district in propostion 0 such school distriety
37 acheol facifities welghting as detcomined for schood vear Z014-2015 under ' . 37 emwollment
3% KSA TI685 wive to s vepeal, for such school slisteict shalt be 38 By ¢f) The provisiong of this seotion shatl be effective from and after
3% subtrseted from the sreourt of gencral sfate aid for such sohood distric 39 July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2017
&5 determined under subseotivn (3 ae (R 48 See. 7. K.B.A. 2815 Supp. T23-6470 is herchy smended o read as
41 23 Forany school digtrict which would have been eiig,ihiﬂ W oreseive 41 follws: 72-6476. {a} Each school district mey subimit an applicstion o the
42 sehool feclbties weighting for solivol year 2015-2016 uoder KS.A, 2014 42 gints finsnec-eouned bowyl of education for spproval of extraordinary need
4% Bupp. 72-6415b, prior wr iy repeal, bal which dd pot reesive sugh 43 siate aid. Such spplicaticn shall be submitted in such form and manner as
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*Siate aid attributable to hold harmiess included in State portion for analysis purposes
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Mills Required to Generate Non-State Portion of 25% Adopted LOB

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 Est.
Wealthiest 20% 14.659 14 832 13.733 15,510
20% 22.160 20.802 20.673 20.125
Middle 20% 22.879 20.923 19.610 19.734
20% 23.169 18.238 18.213 17.899
Poorest 20% 30.514 19.058 19.180 18.658
Difference Between
Poorest 20% and
Wealthiest 20% 15.855 4,225 5.456 3.148
Kansas Legislative Research Department March 22, 2016
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House Appropriations Commitiee
Testimony: KB 2740
USD 229 Blue Valley
March 23, 2015

Chairman Ryckman and Members of the Committes:

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today as a proponent of HB 2740. We
are mindfid of the challenge you are facing, as you seek an appropriate short-term solution
that will allow us to continue our goal of offering a quality education to the students we
serve.

We thank you for your hard work and the long hours you have spent on this legislation. We
also want to thank you for listening to the concerns of those who have come before this
committee previously, which is clearly demonstrated by providing that ofl districts will be
held harmless and will not lose funding from their general operating budgets.

Further, we are grateful that you have honored the spirit of the CLASS Act, which was to
provide budget certainty to school districts for two years while a new school finance
formula is being developed.

The Blue Valley district remains committed to providing a quality education for our
students and to being good stewards of taxpayer dollars. To that end, we want to work with
you to develop a solid school finance formula that provides stability and appropriately
accounts for the varying needs of students across our state,

We do appreciate the challenges you are facing and we continue to want to work with you
to solve the K-12 challenges before us in a way that promotes the best outcomes for the
students we serve,

We are happy to stand for any guestions you may have at the appropriate time.

Presented by: Todd White, Incoming Superintendent
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Testimony to House Appropriations Comumittee
HB 2740 School Funding Equalization
March 23, 2016
Dave Trabert, President

Chairman Ryckman and members of the Commitiee,

We sppreciate this opportunity to present neutral testimony on HE 2740, We're pleased to see the
Legislature proactively responding to the Supreme Court ruling on equity in @ manner that doesn’t
increase total funding; our testimony is neutral only because this is but one method of satisfying
equity without spending additional money.

As noted in the attached article we published, the Court reaffirmed that constitutional infirmities
“can be cured in a variety of ways——at the choice of the legislature” with the proviso that any
adjusted funding must also meet a separate test of adequacy ~ Le, whether districts are receiving
‘encugh’ We believe SB 71 introduced last vear would be another appropriate response to the
Court, whether as written ~ which would reduce LOB equity by $3.3 million - or some modification
that would spend the same amount,

The Court noted that spending less than would be provided by fully funding the old egquity formula
could create an ‘adequacy’ issue, hut we believe there is ample evidence that HB 2740 0r 3B 71
wonld still provide more than adeguate funding.

First of all, the Court upheld what we have constantly maintained ~ education is about outcomes
rather than money. They specifically said “..total spending is not the touchstone for determining
adeguacy.”

instead, the Court says adequacy “..is met when the public education financing system provided by
the legisioture for grades K-12—through structure and implementation—is reasonably calculated to
have all Kansas public education students meet or exceed the standurds set out in Rase and presently
codiffed in K.S.A 2013 Supp. 72-1127. This test necessarily rejects a legislature's failure to consider
actual costs as the litmus test for adjudging compliance with the mandates of Article 6. For example,
even if a legislature had not considered actual costs, @ constitutionally adequate education
nevertheless could have been provided —aibeit perhaps accidentally or for worthy non-cost-based
reasens.?

Since school districts admit that they can neither define nor measure the Rose capacities, they have
nw fegal basis for claiming to lack adequate funding to achieve the Rose capacities. This fact alone
cotld be sufficient grounds for dismissal of schools’ claims, but there is more.
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Schools and their taxpayer-funded lawyers base their adeguacy claims on Montoy, which velied on
the findings of an Augenblick & Myers cost study recommending specific funding levels. However,
the Gannon Suprems Court rejected the lower court’s reliance on that, saying 7. actual costs from
studies are more akin to estimates than the certaintivs the panel suggested ™

T distancing itself from the A&M cost study, the Court also sald, " the strength of these initin]
statements was later diluted by our primary focus on cost estimates—a focus that evelved in the
Montoy litigation hecause of how the {ssues were presented to us by the district court and due to the
remediol nature of sone of our decisions.™ The A&M cost study was presented as rock-solid
evidence in Montoy but later, then-KP! scholar Caleb Stegall {now Supreme Court Justice Stegall}
discovered that A&M had deviated from its own methodology so as to produce deliherately inflated
nuinbers.®

Operating Cagh B ¢ miflions) We further know that the funding
wrating Cash Reserves {§ millions , g
B B Lash Raserves ) provided under Montoy, which is
slﬁi: the basis for school claims of
;;m inadeguate funding, 15 more than
40 schools actually need because they
3508 haven't needed to spend it all. The
%300 $385 million increase in districts’
3403 . 8 N G (v
OB § R operating cash reserves over the
g na n &
“ SRR B last ten vears comes from state a
s205 o . § % § & § “ten years com f m and
Sxe NN N \\ \ N \ local funding that wasn't spent ~
o SNSORRSW R AR and that’s in addition to the $468
0% 00K 2097 X0 JOLZ A0 2/AY NG WIS Viie
o = million accumulated through 2005,

Refuting KASE school funding claims

Last week the Kansas Association of School Beards {KASE) raised several adegquacy issues in
testimony on the House effort to resolve eguity in HB 2731 and SB 512, so we offer the following
thoughts in anticipation that the same claims will be made here today.

KASH implied that school funding is not adeguate berause it hasn't kept up with the change in
personal income growth, but that is a claim of entitlement, not adeguacy. The Constitution does nat
say that adequacy is a percentage of personal income or any particular dollar arpount. Indeed, if
personal income declined for an extended period of time, it is unlikely that the Court or schogl
districts would find a commensurate reduction in school funding to be acceptable and adegquate.

As a matter of fact, school districts sued taxpayers for more money in November 2010 after
Governor Parkinson reduced funding as a result of a reression. Personal income declined but
schools didn’t accept that as an excuse to reduce funding.

WW W KAMSASPOLICYORG i WWW. KANSASOPENGOV.ORG
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That said, scheol funding continues to run shead of personal income growth, whether measured in
its entivety or agaiiist the personal income components that are gvailable to pay taxes.

Schonl funding {adjusted upward for
KPERS prior to 2005) increased by
188.7 percent between 1990 and 2014 {195
{the last year for which annual 1]
Personal Income data is availahle)
while Personal Income increased
185.4 percent.

Percentage Change Since 1330
1 Pargonal Incomsg

However, Persanal Income includes
components that are not availahle to
pay taxes, such as employer payments
to retirement plans, health insurance

snswonnes GERGLESERRENE o soovee FRVSUN S nCEITR

and payroll taxes. Measuring school : Sousse: BEOE, Bureoy of Bconumic Buolysis
funding against Wages & Salaries, s - . R
Proprietors’ Income, Dividends, Percentage Change Sings 1550

Interest, Rentless employee-paid
payroll taxes shows an even wider gap
from school funding,

Personal income available to pay taxes
increased 175.8 percent, or about 13
percentage points less than school
funding.

Not that that matters from an

adequacy viewpoint, but to ; s SONTLEPRNING oo DReS. I000 R0 BUREAYIE 1D PBY 190ES

demonsirate that the KASE claim Sousee: KOOE, Sivruas of Srommami Anntsis

simply doesn't stand up to sorutiny.

Inflation, on the other hand, is a legitimate consideration and here we see that per-pupil funding
has far cutpacad inflation over the course of the old school fanding system. Had funding been
increased for inflation since 1942, funding would have been $1.88 billion less in 2015,

School funding also set another new record in 2015, at $13,224 per pupil. Bven with every dollar of
KPERS removed, funding still would have set a record last year, and if non-KPERS funding had been
increased for inflation each year, it would have been $1.64 hillion less.
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Additional articles are attached that refute KASE claims on the correlation between spending and
achievement and the levels of student achievement in Kansas. As for KASEs claim that no state

spends less and achieves more, an
honest review of the data shows that
at least Texas and Florida spend
considerably less but get slightly
better results on the National
Assessment of Educational Progress.
Florida leads wins half of the eight
measurements, Texas wins three and
Kanssas wins one. Florida has the
highest composite score, Texas comes
in second and Kansas is slightly
behind Texas.

We'd be happy to work through the
remainder of their claims at your
canvenience, as shown in the attached
articles,

Canclusion

Pk trade Math sonee 2018

MADS Grade, Subjer and Cenun Kansss Tesay
Atk Grade Reading Seorg 2033
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24 Sperating eadoowrdid § 1143

Fawseeer Censusg, NATT

The equity issue must be resolved and we encourage the Legislaturs 1o do so without spending
additional meney, as the Court does not require more fanding to satisfy eguity and a large body of
evidence shows that more money is not needed.

3ihid
* 1bid, page 75

montov-vs-state-ofbkansas/
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Nationwide Report on Education Provides Evidence that Kansas
Students Perform Poorly in a Nation of Mediocre Achievement

7
i

7
z;;
%
%

Education Week has released ifs 20th annual edition of Qualily Counts, a report card that provides an overalf lstter
grade for ¢ach state’s education system. Kansas earned a C, with an overall score of 73.9 — slightly lower than the
national average of 74 .4 {also a C}.

Quality Counts employs three indicalors to establish an overall grade. Kansas earned a 8- in the category called
Chanoe for Success, defined as providing “a cradie-lo-career perspective on the role that education plays in
prompting positive cutcomes throughout a person’s life.” For the Schood Finance indicator, Kansas earned a C.
Unfortunately, Kansas’ worst indicator is in ¥-12 Achieverment, a calegory in which the state eamed a D,

K- 12 Achievement

The achievement category is an amalgamation of 18 outcome measures that include (1) NAEP scares, (2}
graduation rates and {3) performance in high schoal advanced placement classes. The report uses detalled NAEP
data, including proficiency rates, achievement gains, poverty gaps and excelience achievement. i is of note that
Quality Counts does NOT consider a score in the "Basic” category an achieverment, which is the same way KPI
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reparts NAEP data. Here are a few lowlights regarding Kansas and the NAEP achievement gap data in the report:

¢ Only Gregon, Washington and the District of Columbia had & larger increase in the 4th grade achievement
gap than the Kansas gap increase of 8.8%.

= While 31 states actuaily reduced the achievernent gap in either 4th grade, 8th grade or both, Kansas had an
increase in the achievement gap in both grades,

» Overall, the nation decreased the achievement gap by 0.4% for 4th graders and 0.6% for Bth graders.

s But the most alarming stat is the revelation that Kansas is the ONLY state in which NAEP math scores for
both 4th and 8th graders are lower in 2015 than they were in 2003,

Cush,

And for those who want to blarme it on some bagus claim that it all has to do with spending, consider this: dala used
by Quality Counts ranks Kansas 15th in spending and 41st in achisvement,

Achievement & Spending

it is often argued, especially by education establishment groups in Kansas, that thers is a8 high correlation between
spending on education and achievement. That supposition is not supported by the data used in Quality Counts, The
scatter-plot below is a graphic display of combining the
composite achievement score with the percentage of total
taxable resources states spend on education. The scatter-plot of
the 50 states shows a virtual flat trand line, indicating almost no
correlation between the two. The R2 value, which is a numeric
representation of how close each plotled point is to the trend
fine, of 0.06 falls far short of even being considered a “weak”
correlation. Furthermore, the single outlier on the graph, ; s
Varmont {the only state that spends more than 5% of its tota} Sy T
taxable resources on education), drives most of the incling of the )

trend Hne. If Vermont is removed, the R2 value is 8.02. Anather e
interasting note is that the highest achieving state
{Massachusetls) spends g lower percentage of their taxable
resources than the lowest achieving state (Mississippi).

-
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The resuits of this report strengthens two fundamental propositions of Kansas Policy Institute regarding education;
(1) that Kansas is doing about average in a nation thal under-performs and (2) there is no correlstion botween
spending and achievement.
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No correlation between spending and achievement

The Kansas Association of School Boards produced a report recently which some are saying proves that spending
mare money leads to betler gutcomes, but even KASB says that is a misinterpretation. | asked Mark Tallman of
KASR if that was the case and he replied, J specially fsic] said fo the group of legisiators we invited to lunch that we
do NOT claim this report “proves” spending “causes” outcomes changes.”

Mr. Taliman went on to explain that °...the data indicates that higher spending over lime is more oflen than not a
“predictor” of higher NAEF scores, and usually has a positive correlation with higher results. We do nof say that
cofrelation proves causation.”

Gur review of the data says otherwise, as does that of many ather respected school funding experts including Br.
Eric Hanushek of the Hoover institution at Stanford University, who says, *...the outcomes ohserved over the past
half century — no matter how massaged ~ do not suggest that just throwing money at schools is likely fo be a palicy
that solves the significant U.8. schooling prablems seen in the levels and distribution of cutcomes. We really cannot
get around the necessily of focusing on how money is spent on schools.”

Biwvariate analysis

The KASE report takes anly two variables into account — spending and achievement, s called a bivariate analysis
{bwo variables), which doesnt allow Tor meaningful conclusions. Dr. Benjamin Scafidi, Director of the Education
Economics Center at Kennesaw State University, says, *...they do not control for the many other factors that impact
student achieverment, Bocial scientists do not put much stock info bivariate relationships like the KASB [exampls}
below.” Dr. Scafidi's remarks were directed at the 2013 KASB report that also only looked at changes in spending
and achievement,

One such factor ignored by KASB is the impact of Common Core. When Kansas' NAEF scores dipped in 2013, the
Kansas Deparment of Education told legislators that they couldn’t identify a particular reason but did note that the
transition from previous teaching methods to Common Core may have been a factor. They again honed in on the
transition to Common Cors {0 explain the 2015 NAEP decline 1o legisiators this mionth. KSDE did not blame funding
in 2013 ar 2015,

Data refutes notion that spending predicts ocutcomes
This table lists 8 bi~annual changes in proficlency measurements for each of the last 6 NAEP reports, for g folal of
48 iptal changes; proficiency levels for Low Income students and those who are Not Low Income are shown for twa

subjects {Reading and Math) for two grade levels (4" and 8" Grades). inthe majority of comparative instances,
changes in inflation-adjusted (real) spending did nol correspond to changes in proficiency levels. That is,

1. iIn 31 of the 48 comparative instances, real spending increased while proficiency levels declined or
failed to increase, or real spending declined while proficiency levels increased or failed to dedline
{RED).

2. In 8 of the 48 comparative instances, the increase in proficiency levels was less than the increase in
real spending (YELLOW).

3. in 8 of the 48 comparative instances, the increase in proficiency levels was greater than or equal to
the increase in real spending (GREEN)
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We perfarmed the same analysis on changes in the national averages, aithough spending is only available through
2013, so there are only 40 comparative instances. Once again, spending is not a praedictor of cutcome changes;
inddesd, in 20 of those 40 instances, real spending increased while proficiency levels declined or failed to increase,
or real spending declined while proficiency levels increased or failed to decline (RED). Most notably, real spending
dediined in 2011 and 2013, but proficiency leveds ingreased in all 8 measurementis both years!

03

§ Q53 Z, 3
SO0E | $10.376 § 18170 F3 .
2007 { 311587 ] 20449 44 1% 4 1 28 23 34 42
2009 { $12538 ] 21458 &% 18 42 22 1 B4 17 4
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Qur analysis is very straightforward, the changes in spending and every measurement of proficiency are examined
separately. KASB based their findings on 8-year averages rather than individual vears, which masks fluctuations by
altowing gains to offset losses; the results are further skewed depending upon the starting point and fength of the
average. KASB also combines proficiency levels for 48P Grade Reading and Math as well as 81" grade Reading and
Math by averaging those four disparaie percentages inlo a single number, which again hides information. That
methodology could present the appearance of improvement {especially by careful selection of the 8~year slarting
paoint) even though one or more grade levels and/or subjects could be in decline {(which indeed happened). Such
manipulation may aliow KASE to justify more spending but it disregards the importance of undarstandég% éhe frue o6



causes of student achisvement.

it should be noted our explanation of their methodology is based on our reading of their report; KASE has not

responded to requests for their underlying calculations.

KASB also claims that "higher spending states are more likely to have higher results” but onos again, the data is
contradictory. f spending more money was a “predictor” of higher oulcomes, the points on these scatter plots of
spending and proficiency fevels would be grouped along a ine of increasing slope but they are 'all over the map’.

New York schools spent the most at $22,802 per-pupil and had 4™ Grade Reading proficlency levels of 21% and
53%, raspectively, for Low Income and Mot Low Income students. North Carolina schools however, spent just
$8,879 per-pupit yet had proficiency levels of 25% and 58%, respectively. Thers are many other examples aft

across the proficiency ranges of grade levels, subject and student income groups where states achieved the same

or refatively the same outcoimss while spending significantly disparate amounts.
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Higher spending would absolutely be a predictor of higher tax bills for citizens but there is np correlation between
spending and achievement in the data.

Spending more money may create more opportunity to improve cutcomes but only if the extra money is well-spent.
As Dr. Hanushek notes, "iU's absohisly frug that if vou spend money well, ithas an effect” he sald, "But just puting
money nlo schodls and sssuming i will be spent welt Bt necessanily correct and thers is substantisl evidencs that
fwdil ot hagpen,” And as has been documented ime and Hme again over the years, there is certainly is evidence
of money not being well spent in Kansas.

Achievement matters, not national rankings

KASE makes much of the fact that national rankings on NAEP declined {"Kansas has fallen from a national leader to
merely an above average performer”) and they use that emoctional appeal to push for more money. But actual
achievement should be the focus instead of national rankings, especially in a nation that doesn't perform very well.
For example, indiana is ranked #1 for 4" Grade Low Income students in Reading — at just 36% Proficient!

Kansas may have had higher national rankings in the past but look at these proficiency levels and decide for
yoursell: was achievement in any grade or subject ever at acceptable leveis?
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Alfter nearly a 52 billion funding increase over the 1ast ten years, only a quarter or less of low income studenis and
only about half of the rest are Proficient on NAEP Reading and Math exams. A“C" or a "D” may be one of the
highest grades in the class but not scoring as badly as one’s classmates is no indication of acceplable cutcomes.
Alttemmpting to justify pouring more money into the same system that produced these outcomes is simply about
getling more money for the systermy; it most certainly is not student-focused.

The definiion of insanity is doing the same thing over and over and expecting different resulls. We have tried
dramatically higher real {inflation-adjusted) spending in Kansas public schools (43.5% per-pupil over the last 25
years) and in public schools around the nation. For Kansas, those increases in spending into the current education
system have yielded the results just above. i is time for Kansas policymakers {o call a new play. Our students
deserve no less,

Post Script: We thank education economists Dr. Erick Hanushek and Dr. Benjamin Scalfidi for their review and inpul

ori this analysis. For a teacher’s perspective on this subject, sse David Dorsey's thoughis on the Topeka Capitai-
St Blug,
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House Appropriations Commitiee
Testimony on HB 2740

Or. Cynthia Lane, superintendent
March 23, 2016

My name is Dr. Cynthia Lane, and | have the privilege of serving as the superintendent of the Kansas City,
Kansas Public Schools. T am here to testify in opposition to HB 2740, This hill, which was printed yesterday
afternoon, was ostensibly written to respond to the ruling of the Kansas Supreme Court on the Gannon v.
State of Kansas school funding case, The Supreme Court found that 8B 7 was unconstitutional, in thatit did
not meet the equity reguirements of Articte VI of the Kansas Constitution. The printout provided at the
hearing on March 22 indicates that no district would receive less in Local Option Budget and Capitol Outlay
equalization aid for FY 2017 than thay received for the current fiscal year {a few districts benefited from
the adjustments to the formuls, and would collectively receive an additional 32 million.)

To me, one of the first mathematical properties that we teach our students in Algebra, the Transitive
Property, applies directly to this bill: If 8B 7 is unconstitutional, and HB 2740 does the same thing as 58 7,
then HB 2740 MUST be unconstitutional as well Berhaps more importantly, HB 2748 does nothing o
ramedy the equity test put forth by the Court: “school districts myust have reasonably equal access to
substantially similar educational opportunity through similar tax effort.” {Gannon, p.2} In fact, rather than
remedying identified inequities, it creates the potential to widen the gap between property rich and
properiy poor districts, by reducing equalization aid for LOB by $82.9 million.

[ applaud the fact that this bill attempts to *hold harmiess” districts, so that they do not recelve less than
tast year. Doing what is vight for the children in Kansas City, Kansas should not come at the expense of
children elsewhere in the state, who also daserve schools that ave equitably and adeguately funded. In fact,
the notion of holding districts harmless during a change in the school funding formula has been a practice
in Kansas for the past 20 years. However, in the past, the idea of "holding districts harmless” was only used
AFTER legislation had been developed to remedy an identified deficiency in the formula. This bill, rather
than fixing identified problems in SB 7, simply changes the formula in order to spend the amount of money
the legislature is willing to spend, with no regard to the needs of individua! students or districts. In doing
so, it exxacerbates the deficiencies contained in §B 7, which was found unconstitutdonal by the Shawnee
District Court.

1 recognize the difficult situation that this committes finds itself in, Creating equity in school finance will
require additional resources, and finding those resources at a fime when the state is niissing already
significantly lowered revenue projections is incredibly challenging, However, equity is the right thingto do
for children, for families, for communities, and for the future of this state, and I would implore you to have
the courage to recognize education’s role as the primary economic driver of this state, and o fund it
accordingly.
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Testimony before House Appropriations
HE 2740 ~ ¥-1¢ Equalization response
Mike (FNeal, Kansas Chamber CEQ
March 23, 2816

Testimony in support

My, Chairman and members of the Committes

On behalf of the Kansas Chamber, | appreciate the opportunity to appedr in support of HB
2740, a legislative response to the Court's latest eguity decision in fonnon The Kansas
Chamber has a strong Board approved Education agenda for 2016 that includes a call for
increasing the quality of education for tomorrow's workforce and the efficient use of tax
dollars through policies that: |

= Support a suitable schoo! finance system for X-12 education that ensures taxpayer
dollars are adequately and efficiently invested toward instruction in order to provide
students and teachers with the resources needed to Adfll the mission of the
Department of Education.

The necessity for this legislation derives solely from the Kansas Supreme Court's Feb. 11,
2016 ruling on the equity phase of the pending Gannon school finance litigation and the
Court’s less than subtle threat of court-ordered school closure if its articuiated equity
concerns were not addressed by june 30, 2016, The Court has essentially bifurcated the case
and is dealing with the “equity” phase frst and the "adequacy” phase later. While this s
certainly the Court's prerogative, and can be dealt with separately, our interpretation of the
Legislature’s responsibility, as determined by the Court in recent school fingnce Hiigation, is
to make suitable provision for the finance of the educational interests of the state. Once it s
determined what resources will be provided to that end, it is then the responsibility of the
Legislature to allocate or otherwise see to it that the resources are allocated in a2 manner that
is enuitable, t.e, such that school districts have reasconably equal access to substantally
similar educational opportunity through similar tax effort. With the question of "adequacy”
stitl to be determined, a response to the Court's equity decision appears to put the proverhial
“cart before the horse”.
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"t eontinually strive to Improve the economic climate for the benefit of every business and
citizen and to safeguard our system of free, competitive enterprise”. 668



That said, an equity response is due and we applaud this Committee’s effort to make a good
faith effort to divine {rom the Court's opinion an acceptable response on the equity phase
such that the threat of school closure is averted. {Regarding school closure we would refer
the Committee to KSA 2015 Supp. 72-64b03(d]} which prohibits such school closures) As an
elected body that works closely with its respective constituents, it is prudent to take the
steps this Committee has taken to reduce risk to Kansas taxpayers, families and children
who, as the Court has previously held, have a constitutional right to a public education. One
way or another, schools must remain open in the fall,

It is also prodent to take steps to protect school districts and school children who were not
parties to the litigation and/or who were not affected either way regarding the perceived
equalization infirmity or who may have lost resources as a result of the Court’s suggestions
regarding the prior equity formula. While it would appear to make no sense to threaten these
schools with closure when they were not involved in this dispute, we applaud this Committee
for taking steps to avoid the risk to these districts and their patrons.

Turning to the Court’s language in what we'il call Ganrnon 71, the Court, while appearing to
state a preferred method of compliance, did acknowledge that the equalization infirmity
“can be cured in a variety of ways ~ at the choice of the legisiature.”

As to the Court's implied preference, the Court noted: "One obvious way the legislature
could comply with Article & would be to revive the relevant portions of the previous
school funding system and fully fund them within the current block grant system.” Of
significance is the fact that the Court is clearly open to continuation of the block grant system
and with arriving at an equity response “within” the current block grant system.

A question was raised in the informational hearing about whether the Court will require new
or additional funds. First, equity is not a math equation. It is, as the Court has stated: “School
districts must have reasonably egual access to substantially similar educational
opportunity through similar tax effort.” In this regard, no witness who testified Monday
before the joint Committee in response to questioning by legal counsel was able to articulate
or knew of a metric for determining how this test is satisfied. This comes as no surprise since
even the Court noted that: "We acknowledge there was no testimonial evidence that
would have allowed the panel to assess relative educational opportunities statewide.”

The Court did, however, speak to the issue of funding. First, the Court acknowledged that:
“equity does not require the legislature to provide equal funding for each student or
school district.,” The Court went on to say that the test of the funding scheme becomes a
consideration of “whether it sufficiently reduces the unreasonable, wealth-based
disparity so the disparity then becomes constitutionally acceptable, not whether the
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Rather, equily is triggered when the legislature bestows revenue-raising authority
upon school districts through a scurce whose value varies widely from district to
district, such as with the local option mill levy on property.”

Given what the Court said in Gannon [, it would have been perfectly acceptable to resurrect
the capital outlay and LOB equalization formulae pre-SB7 and redistribute current funding
accordingly. While that would have created so-called "winners” and “losers”, that is
irrelevant to the Court since equity is equity and restoring prior funding is not required,
Equity inits most basic form is Hlustrated by the example of sharing a bottle of pop with your
kids. If you happen to pour more into one glass than another you equalize the glasses by
pouring the contents of the cne with more into the glass with less until they are equal. Equity
does not require you to return to the refrigerator and open a new can. Unfortunately, the
expectation with regard to school finance equalization has historically been that one is
expected to always go back to the refrigerator for more, since a district that has been
allocated funds now sees that as their entitlement. Any perceived reduction in an expectation
is characterized as a “cut”. The concept of sharing, which we learned in Kindergarten, has
been tost, even though, as the Court has ruled, “equity” is the law.

When this Committee considered a proposal {HB 2731) that would restore equalization to
the presumably Court-preferred method, which created winners and losers, no district that
would have benefitted showed up in support and no district that would have lost funds
showed up in opposition. Only neutral testimony was received. It would be difficult to garner
the votes necessary to pass such a measure and, notwithstanding a preferred course by the
Court, passage of legistation by a malority of willing elected lawmakers would still be
necessary.

Turning now to HB 2740, the bill, in our opinion, is a satisfactory response to the Court, given
the Court’s own language and the bill's response. Re-allocation of funds utilizing an approved
method of calculating equalization {capital outlay formula} is proposed, with no district
tosing funds thanks to hold harmless provisions, Funds are included to cover minor changes
in calculations due to actions taken subseguent to passage, and KSDE is given the balance of
funds to allocate, as needed, in @ manner consistent with the Court's definition of “equity”
and including the existing factors for approving additional funds for extraordinary needs.

As to the "hold harmless” provisions, testimony was presented to the Joint Commitiee
Monday that these types or provisions are not uncommeon and are part of the inherent nature
of the political process by which schoe!l finance decisions are made. With regard to the KSDE
provisions, given that the Legislature and this Committee are in session only part time, and
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given that the Legislature relies on KSDE for equalization calculations and other technical
data related to whatever formula may be in place, including block grants, it makes sense {o
have KSDE handle the "extraordinary needs” fund allocations.

Finally, HB 2740 provides what we've heard districts requesting: as much budget certainty

as possible, one of the key advantages of the current block grant system. We urge the
Committee’s favorable consideration of HB 2740,
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Chairman Ryckman

march 23, 2016
Jim Freeman
Wichito Public Schaols

Regarding HB 2740

Chairman Ryckman and mambers of the Committes:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input on the issue before us to remedy aguity. You have a
significant challenge which is intensified by the challenges facing the 5tate General Fund.

We kaow you are working to find a solution which meets the Court’s test and does not dose schools.
thank you for your efforts.

Rowever we respectiully believe this plan — found in both Senate Bill 515 and House Bill 3740 — does
not address the equity Bsue on two fronts:

e addresses Fiscal Year 17 only and not Fiscal Years 15 and 16;
& itis a redistribution of funds, withoul new funding, school are in essence self-funding this plan.

Wa believe the Gannon decision is clear in #ts finding that eguity state aid was inadeguate In fiscal years
2015 and forward. To guote from the Revisor of Statutes memao dated February 11, 2016;

“The Court held that the State failed to show sufficient evidence that it complied with the
Court’s prioy eguity orders set forth in Gannon | and found that the amended supplemental
general state aid and capital outlay state aid formulas failed to cure the unconstitutional wealth-
based disparities in fiscal year 2015, The court alsg held that because $8 7 froze such inequities
for fiscal years 2016 and 2017, such unconstitutional inequities carry forward in those years”

The inequity Senate Bill 7, the Block Grant bill, froze into place the FY 15 ineguity and carried i forward.
State aid proration has negatively impacted property taxes and operations. For the Wichita Public
Schools the state aid loss s over -526.3 mitlion:

LO8 provation FY 15-85.1m x 3 = N
Capitat outlay gich FY 15-83.1m + IY 16 -53.4 + FY 17 -54.8m
Total state aid proration under SB 7, the Block Grant:

This is what we saek to remedy. The bill before us today does not solve the inequity, the foss of 526
million for the Wichita Public Schools, frozen in by the Block Grant.
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We abways appreciate efforts to hold districts harmiless, but in my memory first funding has added
funding and then hold harmiess provisions have been applied to protect the outliers. The hold harmiess
provision in this bill is a redistribution of funds without new funding,

Hold harmiess provision in HB 2740 uses 5B 7 funding as the base, which was found unconstitutional and
is the reason we are here today. The bill redefines equalization to equal the current dollars being spent,
Therefore with no new money and district’s will stili be held at an unconstitutional level. HB 2740 does

not solve the issue at hand: equity.

The bill changes the LOB state aid calculation to the capital outlay formula which will provide less
equalization aid to districts. The LOB js a key component of our current finance formula and we want to
maintain that support for our schools, We do not support changing the LOB equaiization formula.

Local Option Budget equalization is a key component in providing resources for schools, and we do not
support changing the state aid formula. The Local Option Budget is a significant funding component for
districts. Wichita is at the 30% lid, some districts are at the 33% max and some are lower. Statewide
the LOB mill levy is 19 mills; total average mill levy is 56 statewide. LOB Equalization is on a significant
portion of the total mill levy, compared to the 8 mills for capital outlay. The Local Option Budget
supports classrooms and schools and should not be reduced.

Equity is the measure which allows the property poor district to provide similar services compared to
wealthier districts. We helieve equity is fundamental to providing educational opportunities to Kansas
students regardless of their zip code.

Mr. Chairman — we do appreciate your efforts and we are all seeking solutions which will keep school
doors open. However we do not support this bill which redefines equalization to equal current dollars;
nor does it provide additional funding for districts harmed under the Block Grant. Thank you for your
work and diligence on these issues. We understand the legislative process is a process and appreciate
your efforts to find solutions,
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March 23, 2016
Heuse Appropriations Committee
House Bill 274¢

Chairman Ryckinan and Members of the Commuttee,

f am Dr. Jim Hinson, Superintendent of the Shawnee Mission School District in Johnson
County. 1 appear as a proponent on House Bill 2740. This bill appears {0 be oneg of the few
solutions that has been proposed to the current school-funding situation that attempts to address
the Court’s demands and holds all districts harmless from loss.

The Shawnee Mission School District desire a solution to the short-term issues related to
equity. In addition, we hope the Legislature is working toward addressing a long-term scolution
that will ultimately satisfy the Supreme Court with a new funding formuala,

The bill as written funds the Shawnee Mission School District at a level we anticipated
based on the block grants implement in House Substitute for Senate Bill 7 passed in 2015.
House Bill 2740 seems 1o satisfy the equity issuc by funding a fully equalized formula related io
L.OB equalization. Rather than the prior LOB cqualization formula, House Bill 2740 uses the
capital outlay equalization formula to fund LOB equalization. We are not plaintiffs in the
current lawsuit but it appears fully funding this equalization formula addresses court concerns
that there should either be no equalization or fully funded equalization to fulfill statutory
obligations.

The equalization solution in House Bill 2740 may disappoint some who glimpsed brief
hope of a windfall by some carlier potential solutions. This bill, however, appears to satisty
exactly what the block grant intended: to provide budget stability and funding as expected for
one more year while a school finance formula is written. 'We support House Bill 2740 as a one-
time, one-year solution to allow the Legislature time to draft a new formula. The principals of
House Bill 2740 based on 2 more uniform formula for equalization, however, may be valuable to
include in a new formula.

I am happy to stand for questions at the appropriate time.
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